MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the
Anamosa Community School District

is to provide é&i«i students
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

to lean

©7% and
in a rapidly CA&MGING global

society.
Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Administrative Offices - Board Room
June 16, 2014 - 7:00 p.m.
TENTATIVE AGENDA -
1. Call to Order Exhibit
2.  Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3. Adoption of Agenda
4. Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)
Minutes of Board Meeting A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports C
Personnel Appointments & Adjustments D
6. Resignations E
OLD BUSINESS
1. Current/Future Building Project F
2. Sonic Wall Security G
NEW BUSINESS
1. Affirmative Action Plan Approval H
2. ISFIS Skills Iowa Program Participant Agreement Approval, 1
3. Junior Achievement of Eastern lowa Partnership Agreement Approval J
4. Fundraiser Approval - Rainbow Daycare K
5. Board Organization Dues L
e ]JASB Association Dues
e ISFIS Dues
6. Free Admission to Students in Grades K-6 Attending District Athletic Events M
7. Consideration of Sale of Buses by Bid N
REPORTS
1.  Committee Reports
2. Board Comments
3. Principal Reports
4. Superintendent Report
ADJOURN

IMPORTANT DATES
July 7, 2014 - Regular Board Meeting
July 21, 2014 - Regular Board Meeting

The Anamosa Community School District does not intentionally discriminate on the basis of gender, color, gender identity, religion, sociceconomic status (for programs),
race, national origin, creed, age (for employment), marital status (for programs), sexual orientation, or disability in the District educational programs, activities, or
employment practices or as otherwise prohibited by statute or regulation.



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16, 2014

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the May 19, 2014 Regular Meeting, the June 2,
2014 Special Meeting, and the June 2, 2014 Regular Meeting.”



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
May 19, 2014

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on May 19, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., in the Anamosa
Schools Administrative Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present: Lambertsen,
Crump, Riniker, Kilburg, Behnke and Claussen.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Lambertsen to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Claussen to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 4/21, 4/28, 5/5
and 5/12, claims, financial reports and personnel appointments/adjustments), as submitted. Motion
carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to approve awarding WP HS 09C Acoustical Ceilings by
Change Order to WP HS 06A Loecke Building Service, Inc. in the amount of $187,735.00. Motion

carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Kilburg to award WP HS 08B Overhead Coiling Doors & Sectional
Doors by Change Order to WP HS 06A Loecke Building Service, Inc. in the amount of $13,069.00. In
addition to that figure add $331.00 for an aluminum colored concession door under WP HS 06A Loecke
Building Service, Inc., as a change order. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to approve the second reading of revisions to the following Board
policies: Motion carried 7-0.

401.11 411.2 4121 401 16 4133
401.12 401.13 407.2 401.17 401.18
RP401.12 RP401.13 401.16 413.1 401.18

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to ratify the teacher master contract with the Anamosa Education
Association for 2014-15, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the LAU Plan for serving English Learners, as
presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Lambertsen to approve a joint meeting between Anamosa and Olin
school boards on June 2, 2014, at 6:00 p.m., in the Anamosa Board Room. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to go into an exempt session to discuss negotiations strategy for
non-union employees at 8:50 p.m. Motion carried 7-0. '

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Riniker to come out of exempt session and return to open session at
10:28 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to approve salary and benefits for non-union employees for the
2014-15 school year, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 10:30 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.



Anamosa Community School District
Special Meeting
June 2, 2014

The Anamosa Board of Education met in special session on June 2, 2014, at 6:00 p.m., in the Anamosa
Schools Administrative Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present: Crump, Riniker,
Kilburg, Behnke and Claussen. Director Lambertsen was absent.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

The Board held a joint meeting with board members and the superintendent from the Olin School District
to discuss the whole grade sharing agreement between the two schools.

It is hoped the two schools can share a counselor position. Anamosa’s goal to honor students from Olin
at graduation time is in the planning stage. Anamosa kids have gone to Olin to share various kinds of
events with them such as band and teaser versions of plays, etc. Also, discussed was a date for public
hearings for both schools to hold so constituents from both school districts will have a chance to make
their concerns known. It appears the agreement is generally working well for both schools and both sides
have indicated a desire to continue with the program.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to adjourn at 6:16 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
June 2, 2014

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on June 2, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., in the Anamosa
Schools Administrative Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present: Crump, Riniker,
Kilburg, Behnke and Claussen. Director Lambertsen was absent.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the consent agenda (personnel appointments/
adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve the resignation of Kara DeBerg, high school reading
specialist, effective at the end of the 2013-14 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve the resignation of Ashley Hettinger, 2" grade teacher,
effective at the end of the 2013-14 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve the resignation of Debbie Hardersen, homecoming
advisor, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve the resignation of Rena Klinefelter, bus driver,
effective at the end of the 2013-14 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve the resignation of Holly Becker, kindergarten teacher,
effective at the end of the 2013-14 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to approve the use of Radar item 2120 in lieu of specified tile
ACT-1 in Section 09 5100 resulting in a deduct savings of $14,245.00. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the use of 2 panels in lieu of 4” panels as specified
for AWT-4 in Section 09 8400 resulting in a deduct savings of $11,475.00. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the Educational Service Agreement for the Jones
Regional Alternative High School Program between the Anamosa Community School Disrict and
Kirkwood Community College effective from August 15, 2014 to August 14, 2015. Motion carried 5-1;
Nay: Crump

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to approve the Fiscal Agent Agreement with Cedar/Jones
County Early Childhood Iowa Board effective July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. Motion carried 5-0.
Director Behnke abstained.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the Amendment to the Juvenile Court School Liaison
Program Contract effective July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Claussen to approve the Amendment to the 28E Agreement for Food
Procurement to include Regina Inter-Parish Catholic Education Center in the agreement. Motion carried
6-0.



Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve the changes to the Master Contract with the
Secretary/Paraeducator Association, as presented. Motion carried 6-0.

Director Lambertsen came into attendance at this time.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Kilburg to approve the purchase and lease of technology equipment
for 2014-15 and to approve the addition of a staff person (.5 FTE) to support technology not to exceed a
total cost of $27,000.00. It was noted these purchases have been approved with the understanding an
effort will be made to secure the best financial alternatives available. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Claussen to approve the sale of firewood located near the track to Chad
Heskett for $10.00 per pickup load. He has indicated he will take as many loads as available. Motion
carried 7-0. It was noted Superintendent Beames will set a date within reason for removal of the firewood
and inform Mr. Heskett to adhere to that stipulation.

Board consensus indicates their willingness to lower the general fund reserve from the current level to
20% solvency ratio over a period of time. Once that level has been attained, needs will be reassessed with
the possibility of lowering the solvency ratio to 18%.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to approve the sale of metal folding chairs for $3 each on a first
come/first serve basis thru June 30, 2014. Bleacher seating boards will be advertised for sale in the local
paper, district website and Craigslist. Motion carried 7-0. In addition, it was suggested Superintendent
Beames contact a firm in Iowa City that deals with recycled items to see what the price might be for used
bleacher seating boards.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to go into closed session, at 8:59 p.m., as provided in
Section 21.5(1)(J)of the open meetings law to discuss the purchase of particular real estate where
premature disclosure could be reasonably expected to increase the price that the district would have to pay
for that property. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to come out of closed session and immediately adjourn at 9:30
p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16, 2014

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid between Board
Meetings.”

o



OAS 8/5-6/G

SOX0( Z-[oAUS MOPUIM

400 10} se9 ieN

ymy g0Lve 1083

89 €L LY 19salg

0l jo | ebed
L0204N

OAS ¢/G-82/Y

ajessl

sjooyostamod v1-g1

ldv-Olnd

400 62 -seD 1EN

sued

dng Yooy
yenpe
40 H4-1e1eM

Umy GGy Ly 10814

1O £'LEP SeD
dns yoa; pui

OAS €2/5-2L/G
$004 gl
OAS [eba

eqn | -sisjsoog oISniy

sued
soud eleQ yi-gl
sued
MYOS

abealiy | oiL ¥L-€l

dng 1og

dns

509} dsui

dns 1qy

S$YBO JNOL-UoHIN
jeuay daq ajesg
ajesal Yyoaj pul
30 ab Yip-puz
dns Bujo

OAS

sued

dng uy

OAS

400 6¢v -se9 ieN
dns 10918

dns

dns Bpig

sail

dns

OAS

U ped! ayiA|g
oljand

181EAA

OAS

00066 + HMM 092 1093

Aojes

1D 2106 1esalg
sued nedal

uondiiosaq

00'65S°e
y¥'GOL
05'6LG
0661
yeeet
£9'69¢€'02
09't€
yZ'9l

vl el
€1°/8€'L
91'0¢
00°000°%
66L€
00'191°L
00'vL
GZ'eel
6Y'2G6'vL
0z L0¥'L
6G'8¢¢E
LL'61
G8'0lE
00'vve
9£'269°4
84'Ge¢
oL'9¥l
1186
0o'se
AA11
00'LLe
00'aSy
S0'gee
z.968'L
TS
Y9'62L YL
00°000°G
88'vpLL
9¢'9.

junowy

siiig pied jo isiq

¥102/9L/9
¥102Z/9L/9
¥102/9L/9
¥102/91/9
¥102/91/9
¥102/91/9
¥10¢/91/9
y102/91/9
¥102/91/9
¥102/81/9
¥102/91/9
v102/91/8
¥102/91/9
¥102/9L/9
¥102/9L/9
¥L02/9L/9
¥102/0L/9
yL0c/9L/0
¥102/9L/9
¥102/9L/9
¥102/91/9
vL02/9L/9
vi0c/eL/e
¥102/91/9
Y102/91/9
y102/9L/9
¥102/91/9
Y102/91L/9
¥L02/9L/9
¥102/91L/9
¥102/91/9
¥L0C/9L/9
¥102/9L/9
¥102/91/9
¥102/91/9
¥102/91/9
102/91/9

ajeq

(yL-£1 Ad) "Q'S'D BSOWRUY

L0E58~NID
G0EG8~NIO
y0EG8~NIO
£0€G8~N3IO
20€G8~N4D
L0EG8~NID
00€G8~N3IO
66258~N1D
86¢G8~N3D
16258~N30
G§62G8~N3IO
¥6258~N3O
£6298~N3ID
262598~N3O
16258~N1O
062G8~NJO
882G8~-N3ID
18¢S8~N3IO
98258~N3ID
¥8258~N3ID
£8258~N3IO
€8¢48~N3O
182G8~N3O
08298~N3IO
6/2G8~NJO
8/2G98~N3IO
142G8~NID
9/268~N3JO
G12G8~NID
YLCG8~NID
€/268~NJO
¢12G8~NdO
LL2G8~N3ID
042¢58~N39
692G8~N3aD
892G8~N3JO
192G8~Nd9O

JuBLIBAA

uojiesiunuwwo dn spueH
syoog dospwing

Wil MeT uynio

oisniy sbBuo
SUOHEIIINWIWOY jIgABID)
V3V POOM JuBID

Jabueln

"ON| 's|boon

Zieuieg |jir

DU} SiRUBIDG uuld

ooug

uopeonp3 JO ideQ

oswag

jooyos Ajunuwiwo)) absijon
sueg sBuineg suszpn

ouy podx3 siayjoig uewdeyn
SJOLISI(] {00YDS WWo) spidey Jepan
Aiddng Aieyueg jeyded

‘0D SSBID W'D

09 swa|dwy jsuteisuspog
sjeusieiy Uy oid

|OAU0D 188d ope|d

ABJeug siiiH doelg

snjd sausneg

J0jO| UoLieg

Auedwo) JaquwinT zjsmoueg
S32IAISS BAlOWOINY
XOg{O07T DN OOUBIEM SNV
DU} Bjuen) Jessy

Jgindwon siddy
suofjesljigng esoweuy
esouwieuy J0 A0

00 Asuyoepy Jepoly
ABisug uely

spodg uesusly iy

s abejueaby

S|00] aWoYy

0L pund

J0puap

Wv 9¢:10'6
¥102/21/9



wald uoISIA Ainp
dns Bpiq

dns

01 jo g ebed
L0204N

yosaud

jooyosald p/1 Yy

onS

dns

dns jooyssaid pjo JA ¢

syed

sued

|00y9S awoH A

spunoub

onS

abejsod

SY00q IqH

sued

dng

dns jo9)2

dns

Aasaid sued
joAel}

weld [eeg Ainp waid yyesH Anp
dns Hgid spunoub
uay

dng juepnig ¢

409} pui dns yoa} pui
30 b Wiy B pig

30 40 Wy

dns

OAS

OAS LE/8-L/9

e 12/5-22/e

sall]

dns jeooa

1.0z Buuds

sped spunoib
sued

Yos

uosueisHyD [eoIsAud
spa Ajee

dns Bpig

Roeusys| Ajies
uonduosag

Koelay) Alles

90'LL
§6'259°c)
00°66S
9e°LG1
8C'€C
62°L€6'L
0G'v61
9.2
00°00¢
00°00¢€
6.'G2e
9e9¥e’L
16°18S
006
06°'9¢C
£€6°09

Gy 161
v L0l
ZLIE6'P6
yeeee
06°¢L1
06'v0C
Ge'ens
0S¥00'22
GL'10G'0L
0L'L6
00°0¥S
1G'861
G8'968
00°0v9
¥8'vLlL
GL08L'y
1G'Gy6
¢S oyl
00'GEE'6L
006l
89°L18'¥CL
18ce
000622
junowy

slitg pied o 3817

P1L02/91/9
P102/91/9
y102/9L/9
P102/91/9
y102/9L/9
PL02/9L/9
¥102/9L/9
¥102/9L/9
¥102/94/9
Y1L02/9LI9
Y10</91/9
102/9L/8
y102/9L/9
¥102/91/9
yL02/91/9
¥102/9L/9
¥102/91/9
¥102/91/9
v102/91/9
y102/91/9
¥102/91/9
y102/91/9
Y102/9L/9
¥102/91/9
¥102/9L/9
¥102/91/9
y102/9L/9
v102/9L/9
¥102/9L/9
v102/91/9
¥102/91/9
¥10c/9L/9
¥102/9L/9
¥102/9L/9
¥102/9L/19
v102/9119
y102/9L/9
¥102/91/9
¥102/9L/9
ajeg

(vi-€1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

ySEG8~NIO
€G€G8~N3ID
06G€G8~NJO
6YEG8~NIO
8V£G8~NIO
LPEG8~NIO
9reG8~N3I0
SYES8~NIO
yreES8~NIO
EYeG8~NI0
FPEGB8~NEO
OvEG8~NID
6£€G8~N3IO
8€EG8~NIO
9€EG8~NID
GEEG8~NID
PEEG8~NIO
€EEG8~NID
¢EEG8~NIO
LEEGB~NTD
0€EG8~NID
6CEG8~NIO
8CEG8~NID
9¢e68~N39
G2EGB~NIO
Y2EG8~NID
£2EG8~NIO
22e58~N3I9
LZEG8~NID
02€G8~NIO
61€G8~NIO
81£58~N3ID
L1€G8~N3IO
91€£68~N3O
71£58~NID
€1£G8~NIO
2LEG8~NIO
L1EG8~NTD

80€98~NIO
JUBLIBAA

abejueApy sseuisng sojdelg
jooyosald syoied 1g
20IAIBG 109j8G

8)inyog Lo

Banyos Ajloin

s9jeg sng jooyog

juswejdw) s,ueulLYDS
[q08Yog enopeyD

JSU0D 8)810u0)) s1eboy
Buimo] s,pay

ysen Aned

dion Buiuiea uonoaued
¥'N jodsup

ydaq saoIneS |BUOHIINN

S771 ‘Bunybiy spodg oosniy
doyg suyoB W OljeD1UON

auy Juswdinbg Jooping Aempiiy
Jahey I

Jeionpid vi'ulwpy ggH J8dieiy
spieusiy

Bujuonipuon Jolep) 193 ON
977 uosuyor-laAepy

ou} ‘seoy-1l] UOSBYeN
jooysg Ajlunwiwio) uogsi
S|o0YaS AjUNWIWIoD Jepy-uury
U g

Bin 9 soles sselo) s,bien
DU 9UOH

ou] ‘siayjolg Yooy

oU| Jejua)) 9oinIeg s, died)

ouj suog @ seddad M
JUBWIBABIYDY Joun

[eloueUl 8189 Uyor

sHed JOION A

sujog ABojouyoa] aimoniseiu|
sueIsAyd UjeaH emoj

0D Ul uoybnoy
Buneloosg swoH

L 1# V3V puejuesy
STTTIEY N

ANV 92:10:6
yioereLs



01 jo y ebed
10204N

0l jo ¢ abed
L0204n

apisald pieog

jeABI] yosep

dns

panociddy pue pazuoyiny

jeaed ) fudy

Jledal

SIOF

j1o

Sv'ie

pepo/m Gp'ie

uonduosaqg

junowy

Shiig pied jo 1s11

[e30] 22 pund

¥102/91/9

ajeq

(F1-g1 Ad) "Q'S™D eSoweuy

oAl Aep
JooyoS SWOH Ay
eqn) - $19)S00q oIsnNw
OAS

dng 504

sped

OAS aunp

sued

sped

OAS

seb

S04

sued

OAS

Ayojesg J01BABIT
uonduosaq

89°GZL L0V
rey
£8'1ez
S0'095°2
009811
67 ovY
£E'61
£6°98
Y0'GLL
2T 162
00'¥EL
8y el
00'61
G691
919y

00'¢LL
junowy

siiig pied 40 1517

IBjoL g1 pund

¥102/91/9
¥L02/8L/9
¥102/91/9
¥102/91/9
YL02/91/9
¥102/91/8
¥102/9L/9
¥102/94/9
¥10¢/91/9
¥102/91/9
¥102/81/9
¥102/94/9
y102/91/9
YL0Z/91/9
¥10c/9L/9
sjeq

(pi-g1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

Aipjaioeg

CGEG8~NID

jueliepp

0./€G8~NHD
69£98~N3ID
89€G8~NID
19€G8~NIO
99€G8~NID
GOEG8~NID
Y9£G8~NIO
£9£G8~NIO
L9EG8~NID
09eG8~N3ID
65£G8~NID
8G€G8~N3O
LGEG8~N3D
9G£G8~NID

G8ee8~NID
JUBLIBAR

"108.1102 s| 9jqeied SjUN0OoE BAOGE B}
‘Jeljaq pue sbpsimou] Aw Jo 3s8q 8y} 0} ‘1ey) Alneo Agelsy |

QERS
¢¢ pung

10puUdp

WV 92:10'6
LAV ALATE]

Yoez epur

HONOAM BIXI(

OISNIN 1S8M

S90IAIeg ajsepn 1sdepn
Hew|epm

oU| JOJON UBA

01€ Ajunoag pajesbaju) oA )
AunoD yonug

ouy Usjied ] 9 dona) uosdwoy )
ouj vossy AbBojouyoa )

Shig @ousjuaauo) suasde ]|
[o1mezs sy

soueyddy Jouadng

ouj siojoy ueydalg

Ky9jeg JojeAs|3 - BMO| JO 81BlS
IOpuUaA

WV 92:10'6
F4AVALA Y]



juspisald pieog Aejoioeg

1081100 S| 9|qeAed SJUNCOOR SACGE B}

psAoiddy pue pazuoyiny ‘1aljeq pue obpsimouy Aw jo }saq By} 0} ‘1ey) AlHS0 Agasay |

00'¥86 [ejol €€ pung
pess SN 00'¥86 1029119 LEES8~NTD 00 pesg JojheN
€€ pungd
uonduosag Junowy ajed JuBLIRAA JOpUsp
01 jo g abed s|jig pied jo 1811 WV 92:106
10204N (ri-c1 Ad) "@'s D BSoweuy 1022119
oV veeIye jejo] j¢ pung
OAS GLULOE'EE #102/9L/9 Z9£58~N3O UOHONASUOYD |BIBUSS UODU L
HS 334 WD SH 334 WO ssunquiey WO ¥2'916'L2 $102/91/9 1GEGE~NID spidey Jepa 09 jsuo) uobeydeg
0AS 00°8LL ¥102Z/94/9 0SES8~NID 80118 J0Bj08
12014 SH HS SL'LLYLLL ¥102/91/9 Z¥ES8~NID UOHIONIISUOY UszZiiod
HS SH 0Z'829'/1 ¥102/91/9 1Z£58~NID ou} ‘soileg Buipiing 8%0207
WAD SH dng HS 980V #102/91/9 L1E68~N3D {eroueul4 @199 uyor
OAS HS $E'€78'6P y10Z/91/9 01£58~N3O 2olAleg |EOLI0BIT s8jeD) ApPOH
OAS 96701 ¥102/91/9 682G8~N3IO Bury Aimue)
Bupels 05'Z06 $102/91/9 $8Z58~NIO ou| ‘Buusauibug uieig
L€ pung
uonduosag Junowy ajeq JuBLIBAA JOpusp
0l jo g sbed stitg pied 3o 1811 WY 92:10'6
10204n (i-€1 Ad) "a's$'D esoweuy y10Z/21/9



0} jo g sbed
10204N

01 Jo 1 ebey
10204N

juepisald pleog Aejeioeg

108100 s| ajqeAed sjunodoe sAOUE By}

paaciddy pue pazuouiny ‘joljeq pue abpajmouy Al JO 1s8q ay; 0} ‘1eyl AlHed Agassy |
vicel lejol €9 pung
dns jooyosaid pjo JA g $1°ZEL ¥102/9L/9 99€68~N3D HEWwBM
€9 pung
uopduosaqg jJunowy syed JUBLIBAR JOpUaA
sjiig pied jo Isi7 | WY 92:1L0'6
(vi-€1 Ad) "a's™D eSoweuy v10Z/2L/9
00'89%'ce 1ejol 9¢ pung
obeys s|qepod 00'68.2'81L ¥L02/91/9 G1EG8~NID 108410 eMO|
Janles IsIp 00'0GE'CE ¥102/91/9 Y1EG8~N3IO sujog ABojouyoa ] ainoniiselul
SW-82ua4 00°00Z'} ¥102/91/9 60€58~NID "ouf ‘Ajddng pue Bujoue JeteH
wiooy 483007 sH 00°00S ¥102/9L/9 90€58~NJO py1 ‘ooseey
JJsU00ap sWMm OD'EE9 ¥102/91/9 96258~N3D ou| $3).10088Y H3
9¢€ pung
uopduossg junowy ajeq JUBLIBAR I0pUBA
$ilig pled jo 1St WY 92:10'6

(ri-€1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy yL02/2L9



juapIsald pieog

paAoiddy pue pazuoyiny

9sINN 81D piyD Judy
jooyosald Aepy
jooyosaid Aep
jocyosaid Aepy
jooyosaid Aep
|jooyosaid Aepy
jooyosaid ke

SBUOC - SHSIA SWOH judy
jooyosaid Aepy
jooyosald Aep
jooyosald Aepy
jooyosaud Aep
Joypang 103 Aep
80N0s8Y 8ie)d PHUD AB
abesyin Ae
jooyosaid Aep

asINN alen puyo Aep
LHvO Aep

jooyosaid Aepy
jooyosaid Aep
jooyosaid Ay
jooyosaid Aepy
jooyosaid Aep

jooyosald Aepy  Jeped - SHSIA SWoH judy

18uIlUl/aUOYd AR

Bunsa] pee Aep

uonduivsag

¢ jo | sbed
L0Z04N

$8'6£6°0Y
LOEYS
00°0LY
00°00v
00'064
00'9e
00°0L1
00068}
18'€52'C2
oo'sel
oo'Gel
00°00¢
0062
Yevsy'y
¥2'800°C
19692
00001
JAN L7
9v'v0L'C
00'G9Z'L
6¢'L6S
00051
00009
00019

junowy

siiig pied Jo 1si1
(Fi-€1 Ad) "Q'$™D esoweuy

B0l 16 pund

¥102/94/9
y102/8L/9
102/9L/9
v102/9L/9
v102/9L/9
y102/91/9
yL02/9L/9
¥102/91/9
¥102/91/9
¥102/91/9
y102/91/9
PL02/9L/9
Y102/91/9
y102/9L/9
y102/9L/9
¥102/94/9
Y10¢/9L/9
v102/91/9
¥102/9L/9
vi02/91/9
¥102/9L/9
¥102/9L/9
¥102/9L/9

aeq

Atejai0og

"109.1109 S| 8jqeAed SJUNODOE BAOQR B}
‘joleq pue abpapmoun AW JO 1$8¢ 8U) 0} ‘leuy AHueD Agaiay |

1oL L~dvd yieaH oland suneosniy Aiun L
00L1~dvd JOOYDSaid SHoLed 1S
6601 ~dv3 jooyoseld Hes pasoes
8601~4vd |JOCYOS puj SUOD UlO
1601~dv3d s Jepad yuoN
9601 ~dvd |00Yosald 9s009) JaYjoN
G601~yv3 |jooyosald pue|piiN
P601L~Hvd EBMO] U] SB2IAIDG UBJaUINT
£601~4v3 |jooyosald layjued s
2601~4dv3a Jsws) Buluiea uory s
1601~¥V3 J8usn Butuies swoH S
0601~¥v3 jooyosald spusli aiIn
6801~4v3 Joypny Ajuno) sauop
8801L~¥v3 209G UOISUSIXT 09 sauol
1801~V3 WNH Wsyg
9801 ~¥Y3 aso youesg 1SOANVI00UDSald 10A00H
G801 ~¥Hvd deoeyy
y801L~dvd VIV POOM JUBID)
£801~dv3 aso weing
Z2801~xv3 yijesH aljand Ajunog Jepad
180L~¥V3 |o0yasald spi Joy sndwen
0801 ~uv3 aso peuusyg
6.01~4vd JO0UOS AJUNWILIOD BSowBLY
16 puni
JUBLIBAA JOpUap
WY 678111

y10c/eLi9



¥ 40 ¢ abed
10204N

yjo | obed
L0204N

wepisald pleog

paciddy pue pazuoyiny

X} 8Woou| [eieps
Xe| 8woou| [eiepa

Xe] 8loou| |eispad
XE | SWOdU} jBIopa

ge10z seuegs Aepy

uonduosag

Le'6TLL
Le°621'L

junowy

siitg pied 30 st

|BjJol g€ pund

¥102/SL/S

ajeq

(vi-€1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

sapjinuuy/es/est
sapInuuy/ell/es |
syuswied xsi4 Ae
sjuawAed xa|4 Aepy
syuswiied xo|4 Aepy
syuswAed xa|4 Ay
sapnuuy/el|/est
Bl

2014

2014

BOl4

20l
saiinuuy/el|/es )
Xe| swoou| a)eIs
XE] 8WOodU| 8)e)|s
Xe | auiodu| 8jelg
Xe ] swodu| ajeig

uonduosag

L8'STLYLT
00°00€
00058
55’899’}
S6'6€8
v0'€02'E
ov'I6L'L
99'916'c
¥Z'¥80'0L
88'16Z
A2}
111192251
08'v6€'6
00°00¥'2
00'916'}
00°0%
00'622'S2
00'99¢'

junowy

siig pied jo st

jgjol 0} pund

v102/82/S
v102/82/S
¥102/82/S
v102/12/S
vLOZIVLIS
v102/L/S

¥102/82/S
¥10Z/0E/S
vL02/2/S
vL0Z/6LIS
¥10Z/9L/S
v102/2/S

¥102/82/S
y10Z/0€/S
v102/€2/S
vL0Z/9LIS
v102/2/S

ajeq

(ri-€1 Ad) "Q's°D esoweuy

0~N3D

JUBRLIEAA

0~N3o
0~N39
0~N3IO
0~N39
0~N39
0~N39
0~N3O
0~N3O
0~NZ9
0~N3IO
0~N39
0~N39
0~NID
0~N39
0~NZ9
0~N3D
0~N39

JueRLIBAA

"J00.4100 s| djgeAed SUNoooOE aAcqe BY}
‘Joljaq pue abpomous| A Jo 1889 8y} 0} 1By} Ajiueo Agalay |

8N4} siavueg

€¢ pund

Jopuap

Wd oveqy
yi0c/L L9

qeoy ol Jeipo-eelt
Weusg Aunosg

Bs[) SWaIsAg XaAed
BS() sweisAg xayhed
BSM SWajsAg Xajhed
es swajsAg xslAed
[eninpy ssepy

A0IAIBG BNUBASY [BUIBILY
80|A18G ONUBASY [BUIBIU}
90IAI9S BNUaABY {BUIBIUY
B0IAI9G BNUSASY |BUIBILY|
9DIAI9S BNUBARY [eUlBU|
Buy

18inseal] ajeig emoj
isinseal] sielS BMO]
Jainseal] 81B1g BMO]
iainseal] 81B}g BMO]

0l pund

JOpUBA

Wd 9¥€Gy
¥L02/11/9



uapIsald preog Aeyoioeg

"J08.1109 i sjgefed sjunoooe aAoge sy

paAciddy pue pazuoyiny ‘Joljaq pue abpsimou Aw Jo }s8q 8y} 0} ‘1eys Ales Ageiay |

06°65¢ 1ejo L QL punyg
ajqefed paQ oW 05'652 ¥1L02/0€/S Z2258~N39 18JUSD SBOIAISS UORDS]I0D
0L pung
uonduoss( junowy ayeq JuBLIBAA JOpUBA
g jo | abey silig pied 30 511 Nd 80:Z5:p
10204N (P1-£1 Ad) "a's’D BSOWRUY yLOZ/LL/9

oe'izi'e [ejol 0} pung
OAS IdY 00°GZ2 ¥102/82/S 1£258~NID 077 sieuag B yjesH Jedisiy
duyis - sjjo} 0¥Z1 v102/82/S 62258~N39O Issel ejuuon
juesb BiageQ SpJEME puno4 abejysod 068082 ¥102/82/S 82258~N3ID S90IAIOG JaquIBlUpIED
Anus soedy guo 00°GL ¥102/82/S 92258~Na9D pung Ayanoy
0L pung
uonduosaq junowy ajeq juenepp Jopusp
Gjo | abed s{iig pied 40 st Nd 92:£0:9
10204N (r1-€L Ad) "a's'D esoweuy ¥102/82/S
95°609'GL1 [ejol 0l pung
S¥3dl 85°0£9'0)4 ¥102/82/S GZ2S8~N39 SAg auay seakojdwz olgnd emoj
ajgeled paQ 48U10 Z¥'SZL ¥102/82/5 ¥2258~NIO )i uuejy aoeioH
senq uogeziueblo 96'608'y $102/82/S £2258~NID Jainseal} y3v
0l pung
uondunsa( unowy ayeq jueLepn Jopusp
g jo | abed silig pied 40 IS Wd §5:06:1
10204N (vi-g1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy ¥102/82/8



G jo ¢ abed
10204N

G jo Z abey
10204N

episald pleog

08°1%9°Z9¢$ ‘ saoqe sssursng Lel] T30l

00°%6.°9 Tddd

07°909°¢C1 sy1oafoag Teatrde)

LE"62T°L . TAVS

[6°581°80¢C suotjonpa(q TToxAeq

92°926°%21 punj Teisuss
Asejalosg

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

"109.4102 §| 8|qeAed SjunocodE BAOgE BU}
“joleq pue afpemou AW JO 1s8q aY) O} ‘18 Aeo Agalay |

00¥6.9 {ejol 9¢ pung
S siapeadal j90 00'¥6S'S ¥102/82/S Z£ZG8~NID Buninsuo) snuy
j90 1s0dop %0G 00°00Z'L $102/82/G 12258~N3O suofn|og suoydele ] ssauisng
g9¢ pund
uonduosag junowy ) 1:-Tg | JUBLIBAA lopusp
s|iig pied 30 181 Nd 92:10'9
(r1-€1 Ad) "a's"D esoweuy y102/82/S
02°909'G1L jejol L¢ pund
foid SH tv'8S6 y102/82/5 $E£2E8~NID ouj suoonpoidey spidey
8jes puog 09 ¥10Z 00°00S'LL ¥102/82/5 ££258~N39 Aeyer Jadid
lleysul 8oug) dwey SH 00'€86'Z ¥102/82/5 0£Z68~N3O "au) *Addng pue Buiousd JeleH
WuIs 30 U4 9L°€91 ¥102/82/5 82258~N3D S90IAIBS Jequisuipie)
L€ pung
uonduosseq junowy ajeq JUBLIBAA IOpUap
sjiig pred jo isi1 Nd 92:40°9
(r1-£1 Ad) "a'$"D esouteuy ¥102/82/S



¥ 4oz obed
1L0Z04N

¥ jo | abed
10204N

Juepisaid pieog

penoiddy pue pazuoyny

Jaydoo

OAS a4

00°1L9 ejo} g2z pung
SNQoIUE - su} 00'L9 ¥102/5/9
uonduosag junowy ajeq

s|iig pied 30 Is1
(r1-c1 Ad) "a's"D esoweuy

L1°.8¢€'92 [ejol g} pung
ilew Jaidod L9'yez'e ¥102/6/9
dns ¢L'49 ¥102/5/9
oAs udy  /9°050'v2 ¥102/5/9
guial j19saip 027/ ¥102/5/9
vonduosa( junowy ojeq

Slitd pied jo s
(r1-€1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

Aejaloeg

"108.1109 s 8jqedAed sjuUNoooE 8A0QE BY]

‘1oljeqg pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 188Q aY) 0] ‘1B Allao Agasey |

6€2498~N3O

JURLIBAA

8E2ZS8~NID
LE2G8~NIO
9e268~NID
GECG8~NID

jueLIEp

Aouaby soueinsu| S18apA

Zc pung

I0pPUBA

Wd 61:61v
yLOZ/LL/9

SIURYNSUOD SUIYOR 8210
woo BuipuigAn

S80IAI8S uBWINK O 1de emo|
ssuleg ¥onyo

0} pund

10pUBA

WNd 6v6LY
Y102/ L9



€ 10 | abey
L0codn

juepisaid pleog

paAoiddy pue pazuoyiny

pund Bupjuis V1102
pund Bupjuis 91102
pund Bunuis v01L0z
pund Bupjuis 91102
pund Bupjuis 90102
pun Bupjuis 00102

uonduosaq

£8°2/0°159%
¢l wT9°%C9

00°19
11°£48€°9¢

ZLve9've9
9¥'920°'19
88'616'09¢
ZTeer'ol
95°LvZ'vZL
ZLeyo'L9
8¥'GS6'0Y

junowy

1Bj0l oy pundg
¥102/1/9
y102/1/9
¥102/1/9
¥102/1/9
¥102/1/9
y102/1/9

9jeq

siig pied 40 111
(ri-£1 Ad) "a'S'D ESOWeRUY

%1/91/9 o021 1otad =2a0qe ssoursng sunf Tel0]

90TAI®S 19e(Q
pung jusualrvueR
pung Teisus9

Aiejaioeg

1981109 s 8jgehed sjUNOOOE SAOGE B}

‘Joljaqg pue abpajmouy Al JO 1$8Qq U} 0] ‘1B AliLed Agsasay |

99168~N3D
G9168~N3JO
¥9158~N39
€9168~N3O
¢9168~N3ID
191G8~N3O

juBLIBAA

Isnu] g yueg piemuyo
sniy g jueg Awapid
isnu g jueg Ajjepid4

jueg s1e1g siawie
suegd 8ielg Ajunwiwio)
sueg sBuineg suazijin

0y pung
I0pudp

Wd 6E:€L-€
yLoe/ee/s



g Jo | abey
L0204n

eweiq SH

o4 g4

4419 OSSN
euwelg SH

H4 40D g

y1-22-9 944

U4 H0D O

Is| ey xoeil g

102 jo ssejp

SOILTTHLY SH

g-g 005 d

B]S08d £/G Jooys des}

¥4 ds SOILITHLY SH
205 g

uolB20|lY Jauoest Old

OSIN THH 1S

208 g

S{Ea|A JONIOM 11 O

119

g e 11 ©

p=EIRD]

\VEE

\EE!

\EE

ud4L g

[esiN Morl] 9IS - 11 g

OSSN

14 59
alesay Buipusp

DISNN NAISU| SH

VEE!

vdd

d4 419 dd4il d
ewelq SH

L=y 005 g

Li-p 005 g

Li-¥ 008 g

uoBeoO|IY Joyoea] Old

2ISN NA)SU| SH

uonduossag

SL0pLT
0C'Ls
€98
000t
89'6
00°08
000912
9g9'¢cel
00'sct
00041
¥1'268'6
0ocLL
86'66C
L9'€00C
00041
G299
G098
00°0§
006Gt
G2'lee
¥1'28¢
1Z8el'L
LS'E9
00'929
y6'S
00'88¢
00'90¥°L
Gz'eoe
0o'ge
0gcsL
0’8y
00°¢y
00°00}
0006
00°LLL
Gloe
STAVARS

junouwy

sliig pied jo ist

y10e/e/s
¥102/91/5
yLOCIvLIG
Yi0g/vLIS
¥i02/vLiS
vi0cre/s
¥102/61/S
¥102/9/G
¥102/8/S
y102/9L/S
yioere/s
¥102/9/G
y10¢/8/G
v102/9/5
¥102/9/S
vi0eivLis
y102/e/s
¥10c/e/s
¥102/82/S
yLOZ/PLIS
¥10¢/6/S
pL02/8/G
¥10¢/82/S
¥102/02/S
¥102/9L/S
¥102/9/G
y102/9L/G
¥102/9/G
y10¢/e/s
Y102y LIS
y1L0¢/9/G
L0212/
¥102/2/S
¥102/2/S
y102/2/S
vi0d/Lels
¥102/9/S

ajeq

(r1-€1 Ad) "q'$"D esoweuy

8¥0€9~LOV
£€91€9~10V
1€1E9~10V
0€1€9~10V
6C1E€9~10V
L¥0€9~10V
8/1£9~10V
S60£9~10V
ELLEO~LOVY
291£9~10V
9v0€9~10V
y60E9~10V
Zciie9~10v
£60€9~L0V
C60€9~10V
8¢1€9~L0V
Gr0E9~LOV
Pr0E9~LOV
961€9~10V
L121E9~10V
€C1LE9~1OV
b11E9~10V
S61€9~10V
6.1€9~10V
L9LES~10V
160€9~LOV
091€9~10V
060€9~10V
€y0E9~LOV
921€9~10V
680€9~10V
er0eg~10v
L¥0€9~10V
0v0€9~10V
6€£0€9~10V
181E9~10V
880€9~10V

JueLIBAA

P11 Aisjien uonod
syiomAdon

JI09 puePASID

Ausianiun axiern
uosuesuyy Apwg

JOOUOS SIpPIN BuBgIN-UI0d Jojus]
saul usues) Asjiep Jepa)d
JUSWILIBACS) MPD

ueD ueq

Jsedied oy

$92IAIDS Jaquiswipie))
Jj@oiing axer

asnoupjoog oy

asnoyjoog 8y ]

Jebenuog ol

$181800g OlojUly Jepiey anig
$.1918009 JHBILIY J8piey anig
jooyog ybiy uewjosg

a0 ‘sjpeag

isiyL oga

isiyl ogg

isiyL ogd

aa)snu] ‘Jopeg upsnp
as)sni} ‘iepeg unsnp

jiBIXy eolssep

auyoepy Aewino} eqp suoinjos IdSY
swexy 4y

$19}$00g JISN|\ BSOWEBUY
B)aing-{euwInor esowleuy
[elo}4 esoweuy

[Bi0]4 ESOWBUY

[BJ0| ESOLWIRUY

HISSBA-IY uissnH

HISSBA-IY 1Y

HISEA |V Wiz

uaspuaiyy anp

pund Anagoy

L¢ pung

10puap

Wd ¢y 9cy
yL02/LLe



g jo z obed
10204N

OSSW

OSSN

MY

OISNA NIISU| SH

SOIL3THLY SH

y10C Jo sse|D

HY SH

¥10Z Jo ssejD

\EF|

|enuuy

GZ-¥ 208 O

9-¢goos g

H4 4090 g

099 109 g9
44l g

Kayoiy OSSW
\EE!

SOILTTHLY SH

dd4iLd \EE!
OSSW

uoneooyly Jayoes ] Old

H4 008D

4 ggd

208 9 008 g
¥1-02-G 008 ©

syoed Yoeug

V1-€2-6 008

208 ©

208 5

§10Z jo ssejp

- eoueq

SOILTTHLY SH

sea4 Aljug quiay

UOIIE0O}|Y Joyoea] Old

04D moyg punjay

OSIN HIH 1S

4419 44l g
H44L O

OSIN THH 1S

OSSN JISN TYOOA SH
uopduosaqg

99'¢sl
00'l¢
¥8°Gl
00¢
0009
69V
96’612t
66°¢cL1
L5992
00°001
00'GLL
00'v8
00°005
89°CY
TAVAN
144°14"
8661
oLell
64°0¢
544"
060t
00°00¢
00°0ci
008L1L
69'€9
0006
00'SLL
00°004
00001
6186
00°00¢
00°05¢
G8'904
96/t
0sve
00'7L0°'L
00°002
8¢°018

9v'ae9
junowy

slitg pied o0 st

#102/82/9
YL0Z/L2/S
7102/9L/G
y102/2/s
¥102/12/s
y102/12/S
vL0C/YLIG
y10¢/Le/s
v10c/els
v102/2/S
v10¢/8/S
y102/6/S
y102/9L/g
¥102/82/S
?102/91/S
yL02/vL/S
y102/9/G
¥102/2/S
¥L0C/ivLIG
v102/9/S
v102/2/S
¥102/12/S
v102/2/S
$102/82/5
vioc/iviie
7102/82/5
y1L0Z/vL/S
yLog/ LIS
¥102/2/S
¥102/8/S
yLOC/IP LIS
yL0c/9L/G
y10c/9/S
y1L02/vLIS
¥102/12/S
¥102/82/S
$102/82/G
viocivlie
YL02/8/S
ajeq

(r1-g1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

¢02e9~10Vv
L81E€9~10V
£91€9~10V
GG0E9~10V
981€9~10V
G81E9~10V
orLe9~10V
¥81£9~10V
yS0€9~10V
£60€9~10V
911€9~10V
y2ie9~10v
991€9~10V
L02E9~10V
§O1L£9~10V
6€1€9~10V
860€£9~10V
250€9~10V
8€1€9~10V
460€9~10V
1G0Ee~LOV
€81€9~10V
050€9~10V
002€9~10V
LE€1E€9~10V
661£9~10V
9€1E€9~10V
GELES~LOV
6¥0£9~10V
G11€9~10V
ELE9~10V
¥91£9~10V
960€9~10V
£€1€9~10V
¢81E9~10V
861£9~10V
161E€9~10V
ceLE9~10V

PLLE9~L0OV
jueLIEpA

SOUISNPU| UOSHid BMO]
$8ISNPU| UOSHd BMO|
S8UISNPU| UOSHY BMO]

2088V 2i19jUIY |100Y0S YBiH emo

soejulY - yseo Anad SH
Buneiocoa( awoH

"ON| ‘ssuop jusy
Jsisiower UaAag

ouj solydess

BOLIEPBAOS) OMJE
uaypaoc) Asupoy

85IN07) J|05) Jaupies
gnio Aunog yaai1) ume-
spoo4 Ajwed

spoo4 Ajwe

Spo0o4 Ajjtue

spoo4 Ajwed

spoo4 Ajuwie4

syueqile Apop
puiugpuey v13

si9)ig qeg

absjjon poomebipg
YOSIo3

Andng ueydsig

uesung adhor

oelizniqg disop
oueliznig disop

BOBM(] SONA

sifog uyop

yojg eunsuyd
uoieIodioD alSgapA PaINgIIsIq
Jatiwii] woj

$90.N0SaY jeuoneanpg xepig
salAS(Q auuep

09 By dweyg seulop seq
Aydoiy umoin

p17 Assjjen uoyod

P11 Aisjles uonod

P11 Aisjieg uopo)
JOpUap

Wd 2y9Zvy
vLoc/LL9



g Jo ¢ obed
10204N

OSSN

4 98 as 4 g9
g8

008 9

¥1-8-9 94gd

OSIN THH 1S

H4 008 9

008 g

H4 400 g

H4409 9

SOILFTHLY SH

¥4 98

441 8

Y

HA44L D

Wy yoie .l g

juelo wie4 - 0SIN K 1S
UOHEOO|Y Jayoea] Old
GL0Z jo sse|p

G10¢ Jo sse|D

49008 g

¥1-€2-G 008

11/G Jooug deiy

[ESN YoBl ] dleIS - 1] ©
SOILFTHLY SH
OSINTIH LS

OSSN

dd gd

GL0Z Jo sse|n

-4 ad SOLLFTHLY SH
syoed doeug
Yl-L1-G U4 98
OISNN IYOOA SH
vdd

y1-8Z-9 dwe)d gdg
OSSN SOILFTHLY SH
jo0yg deij

jooys deil

vdd
uonduosaq

Buipuspig

SiSNy NS} SH

00°96
00°00E'L
00°0¢
00°/6
00'0c1
yo'iLe
ov'iy
00'G01
28'969
¢l'19¢
2a'6le
0oes
059/
00041
66'89¢€
006G
FAH A
Se'Lll
oLes
00°001
Pave
009l
00'G01
00'804
96'GY
19°00G°L
[AR 1>
2g’/8
FASNS
117052
00708
00°009
09'681
00'vOr'L
00°001
00°001
00°2se
00'L€e

00'02t
junowy

Sshitg pled jo is11

¥102/9L/S
YL02/v LIS
¥102/9/G
viLocrels
YL0givLiS
y1L0Z/vLIS
yi0c/oL/s
y10¢/9/S
PL0C/v LIS
¥102/8/S
¥Locrels
¥10¢/8¢/S
y102/91/S8
YLOC/vLIS
¥10¢/2/s
yi0cre/s
y102/8¢/s
y102/9/S
10272/
¥102/2/S
¥10¢/8¢/S
¥102¢/82/9
PL02/0L/G
¥102/0¢/S
Yi0e/vLis
viocre/s
¥10¢/8/S
yLoc/v LIS
¥102/9/S
y102/2/S
y1L02/vL/S
yi02/12/S
yi0c/els
¥102/2/S
¥LOZ/PLIS
y102/8/9
¥10¢/8¢2/S
¥102/82/S
viog/vLis
ajed

(P1-£1 Ad) "Q'$"D esoweuy

LLLES~LOY
0G61€9~10V
20LE9~10V
G90€9~10V
6¥1E9~10V
8¥1E£9~10V
0L1€9~10V
101€9~10V
Ly1e9~10V
611€9~10V
¥90£9~10V
80¢C9~10V
691€9~10V
9¥1e9~10V
£90€9~10V
290€9~10V
£0¢€9~10V
001€9~10V
190€9~10V
090€9~10V
90¢E9~10V
G0Ceo~10V
891€9~10V
081€9~10V
SPi€9~10V
650£9~10V
811€9~10V
prie9~10V
660€9~10V
8G0E9~L0V
EVIEO~10V
881£9~10V
LS0€9~10V
960€9~ 10V
crieo~10v
LL1E9~10V
¥02e9~10V
£02g9~10V

LP1E9~10V
jueLIBAA

suodg olfsopuop

syodg ojjaonuoy

spodg oj[sonuop

suodg ofj@ouopy

inojooys A0 JeA/IaliN oHg
92U} ‘S}oNPOId JEINdWOoY 1SOMPIA
ebniepy 196pug

JIABDYBIN UBUSY

NOAY|lY Uosipe

NOAYIIY Uosipe

NOAVIIV Uosipeiy

SUETHELV TR -]

sjuswysanul 1 3 N

sjuswiisenul L N

sjuswyssAul L 3 N

Moel] loopuj - 63|07 seio]
aioysae

aloysaye

g|ny AoueN

B|My Bssiap

tidesy Aoag o |ig

JUoy uopuelg

jooyos ybi Apauusyy

aaisniy ‘Jepney |iud

Aiddng jooyog emoj egp D71 ey
uesy Jo4 adoy dunp

uosuyor aokop

|eiouBULY 81837 uyorp

jeloueul aleaq uyop

[etoueul4 2193( uyor

ssar oibuy

ou| ‘senbiuyoa | spodg emo]

00 SINPOoId Isleluswinnsu] ay
Bunuld usaiog 9 Aiaploiqui suonelidsuy]
SH @ouspuadapuy

NVYSHO!

2088y Jooyg deij 91elis vi
20ssYy Jooyg del} eleis vi

ie 81818 BMO}

IOpuUsp

WNd ¢¥9¢v
¥102/1L/9



8 o ¥ abed
10204N

LZ-¥ 208 D

€L-G 208 O

spofoid panoiddy O1d

ad g8
OSIN TIH 1S

PL-Gl-P LD

¥10Z jo sse;p

uoneoojly teyoes] Old

uoneoo||y Jayoea] Old
syefoid peaoiddy Oid

spefoid panoiddy Ol d
OSSN

¥1/8/G 008 ©

12-¥ 005 O

12+ 205 9

€1-§008 9

OSSN

GZ-¥ 2059

punisy-yd jioo g
SOILITHLY SH
uoieo0o|lY Jayoest Old
sasuadxg panrosddy OLd
\EE

a8

sjoafoid penoiddy O1d
uoneoo||Y Jeyoses) Old
G102 Jo ssejd
UOREDO|Y J8yoea) Old
uone2o|lY Jeyoeal Old
Jasielpund o1SNN SNV
s a4
{40059

¥1-€¢-G 0038

uoieoO||Y Joyoes Old
y1-€-9 duy ppeid
AHIHOHY

UoIBoOjIY Jayoea| Old
o4 g4

as
uonduosa(

00'501L
00°204
00'vyi'L
A
vyl
0009
00'0eY'C
S6°0%
VAV
00'8¥9
PrI6Le
6.'v69'L
0006
00'801
00°06
00°G01
V.68
0006
00'se
00'v2
vy
0l'69v
¥Z'062°L
6.°9G
¢s'6le
€9°LL1
00°001
008
§1°6¢
ocvl
0G'989
00'e9€
00°GLL
0c’eo
00249
00062
G604
009y
0004
junowy

siiig pied Jo st

viocre/s
v102/9LIS
yioc/ie/s
¥102/8¢/S
¥1L02/9/59
v10d/Lels
v102/8/S
yL02/9/S
y102/91/5
y102/82/S
yLod/Lels
viocrels
y102/vL/S
vioese/s
y102/2/G
y10¢/9L/S
y102/2/s
yL0drels
¥10¢/8¢/S
vi0e/els
Y102/9/S
YLOZ/vLIS
vi0c/o/s
¥102/9/S
y102/8¢/S
y102/9/9
y10¢/e/Ss
y102/9L/9
¥102/9/G
¥102/v1/S
¥102/elS
¥102/82/S
¥102/82/5
¥L0c/iels
¥L0c/vLIS
¥102/2/S
¥102/9/5
¥102/82/5
yi0c¢/ie/s
ojeq

(vi-g1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

G.0€9~10V
§21€9~10V
£€61€9~10V
Giceo~10V
0L1E€9~10V
261E9~10V
0C1€9~10V
601£9~10V
PLLE9~LOV
y12€e~10V
16lE9~10V
V20€9~10V
PG1Le9~10V
£€.0€9~10V
¢L0€9~10V
€L1€9~10V
1L0€9~10V
040€9~10V
€12€9~10V
690€9~10V
801E€9~10V
€G1€9~10V
L01E€9~10V
901£9~10V
2Lgeo~10v
S01e9~10V
890£9~10V
2L1e9~10V
y0LE9~10V
291E9~10V
£90€9~10V
L12€9~10V
0Lceo~10V
061£9~10V
1GLE9~10V
990£9~10V
€01€9~10V
602€9~10V

681£9~10V
uBLIEA

uspey] Asupnon

puelayIng seay
abpugmepn/eouepung

salenD AllD auols

anoibiieds sjjeydip JO uelg
JOHISIQ j00Y2S AJUNWIWIOY U0j0S
eouswy jealo) sbe|d xig
Ajepadg jooyog

auQ wooisse|D/Aenedg oyog
oUj olISEIoYDS

ouj opse|oyos

slie yoog olsSe|oyos

{obajyog Boos

jpba|yos 3oog

[efejyos eney

ajdweg sor

quRD/AN|D sweg

olnOzZpaleges ujwig

ssny uAjelan

Aydeibojoud siewwsN uoy

ou| yms pooD Ajjeay

syoog Buipesy] Buipesy

abejiiA ajels seyng 3 uul Ayend
sjeoaq yn-oid

sydeouc) Aewnd

sydasuc) Aeuily

puejyod [eof

syo0g Asjlen Josuold

syoog A9jjeA 1e8uoid

90IN0G UOISSNDIad

Aiddng aoeyd

S89] |9AON

UoSIgsON UUAT]

OU| WO2JON

wnuenby g wnasniy JaAly ddississi 11BN
ONI ‘dSW¥N

09SEN

spodg o}jaoiuop

spodg ojjeonuop

Jopusp

Wd ¢v:9¢-v
¥i0c/L L9



juspIsald pleog

¥H4908 9

peAoiddy pue pazuouyny

OSSN

L1/G Jooyg desy
Aeq 1eA

Jisny naIsu SH
62 R GLVILD
Uig Ae oeil g
6L/G- 40D D
BL/7 4109 D
HAH0D0 D

9z-v oo g
8/yiL g
UOHEOO|lY JB8ydes | Old
d44L O

OSSN

-g1-G @84 Anuz soeil ©
1-0¢-G908 9
Gevo0S5 9

¥+ 8dueg
jooyg dely

€1-G 208 O
uopduosag

2j11 Jo) Buoey sispiey

§9'96.°19
8v'6¥
00°c¥e
00°00§
00'GLL
0009
0009
0008
0009
00°G0L
0009
0ooe
18PEV'L
66'¢cE
§2ze
0009
0001
00cli
00°00S'L
08'eeL

00011
unowy

jejol L pung
¥102/2/s
y102/9L/G
¥1L02/12/S
¥102/8¢/S
¥102/8/S
yLocre/s
PLOCIPLIG
v10c2/e/s
PLOCI LIS
y1L02/vL/G
¥102/8/S
v10¢/2/S
v102/2/S
¥10¢/8¢2/S
viogiviia
¥102/82/4
y102/¢/s
yL02iviiG
¥102/e/S
v102/91/G
sjeq

siiig pled jo 3511
(F1-€1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

Aieyoloag

"1081109 s1 8jqeded SjunoooE 8A0QE 8L}

‘joljaq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 188q au} 01 ‘1ey) Also Agalay |

280€9~10V
L21€9~10V
y61£9~10V
812€9~10V
clLe9~10V
L80€9~LOV
6G1€9~10V
080€9~10V
8GLE9~10V
LG1E9~10V
LC1E9~10V
640€9~10V
8.0€9~10V
L12€9~10V
9G1£9~10V
912€9~10V
L20€9~10V
GG1E9~10V
9.0€9~10V

9/.1€£9~10V
JuBRLIEA

eqgniez Awy

[ooyos YBiH saiex

108{0.d JOUIBAN PSPUNOAA
poop Auswe

XOOlIM Ined

jooyos yBiH snbngn( ulelsep
jooyos ybiH Auagi 1sepm
jooyos ybiH Auaqi 1sap

anio Aunod pue Jjoo Ausgi 1S9
jo0yog ybiH siemelaq 1ISOM
Buipapn Boog

Hewepm

Jsubepp uuesT

B)08)aSA\ Buusf

[00YdS BIppPI BingsjiayS UOJUIA
pebog uep H uay

uebog uep ¥ usy

sdwe) |9joH/HosaY VAN
ussIoy] HIM

uapeyj Asupnon

Iopuap

Wd ¢v:9¢y
yL0g/LL/9



¢ jo | ebed
10204N

juspisald pieog

sayddng

sayddng
sayddng
sayddng

panolddy pue pazuoyiny

aue ely
aye) ey

ape) ey
aue) ey
sue) ey

S19%0LL N punjey
youn1s punjey
poo4 paseyoind
pPo04 paseyoind

quiey youn- Jojuasg

poo4 paseyoind
poo4 paseyoind
poo4 paseyoind
poo4 paseyoing
po0o+ paseyaind
poo4 paseyoind
pOO4 PaseydInd
sayddng

Jeday juswdinbg
sjysuagy/les [Ldy
sjyjsusg/ies yaley
youn is punjay
pPOo4 paseyoind
poo4 PaseyIng
sayddng

sayddng

sayddng

poo4 paseyoind

uonduiossqg

9€'229°86
0094
14
esiel
G99
00°62
00'¥8¢
L1204
Oov'0LL
96'956'L
1226’8
Z8'166'elL
65 v.EE
829
00'86¢
0Z2°050'62
LL'ol'se
SL'g
LG0E
6l'6¥
1421374
8198y
8L'98¥
LE'G66'9

junowy

[Blol L9 pung
¥102/8¢/9
¥102/82/5
¥102/82/9
yioere/s
¥102/02/S
¥102/8¢/G
¥102/9L/S
yiLoc/e/s
y102/82/5
yLO2/9LIS
vioz/els
¥102/9L/G
y10c/elis
vi02/eL/s
¥10¢/82/5
yi0c/cls
v102/8¢/S
v102/8¢/S
vL02/9L/S
¥10¢2/8¢/S
yi0e/9L/s
y102/2/S
¥L02/oL/S

9)eq

siiig pied jo 1si
(F1-€1 Ad) "a'$'D esoweuy

Aejasoeg

‘1094109 $1 8|geAed SJUNOIoR BAOGE B}

‘1o118q pue abpamoln} A o 3s8q aU) 0} ‘leuy Aupao Agassy |

YGE6L~LNN
€9€61~1LNN
2GE6L~LNN
LEE6L~1NN
SYeE6L~LNN
LGEBL~LNN
yre6i~1NN
9€E61L~1NN
0Ge61~1NN
EVEGL~LNN
GEE6L~1NN
cvesl~1NN
PEEBL~LNN
FPEBL~LNN
6vE6L~LNN
£EE6L~LNN
8Ve6L~LNN
L¥E6L~1NN
Ove6L~LNN
OveE6i~1NN
6EEBL~LNN
2ee6L~1NN
8EEBL~LNN

juBLIEAA

Janoyg-ybum essiy
SI199\\ SEJOUDIN

Hewiep

Heuljlep

ysen Aljad

0D Bupjeg plo9-O-ued

0D Bupjegq plo9-O-ued

0D Bunieg pjo9-O-ued
Bunnqusiq so.g uilep
Bunnquysiq soug uiepy
Bunnqiasig soug ue

ouy 3o8y

[eloueul4 a9 uyop
80IAI9G HEqOH

pund |esousg

pun4 [eiauan

sagiod euelq

spood Ajjwe4

spoo4 Ajuie 4

X0g4007T DN OOUBIEM SNV
X0Gg4007 DN COlBIBA SNV
X007 DN OOUSIRM SNV

‘00 Alleq] uosyoug uosiepuy

19 pung

JOpUBA

WNd gs:8vv
Y1021 L9



wepise.ld pieog Aejoineg

108100 SI 9jgeAed SJUNCOOE BA0GE 8L}

paaoiddy pue pazuoyiny ‘Joljoq pue abpsimouy AW Jo 1saq sy} 0 ‘1ey} AjiLeo Agasay |

60°956°0L {ejo} 29 pung
poo4 paseydind sayddng 91720/ y10¢g/62/s €22E9~1LOV HeuWwiep
sojiddng pood peseyoind 8e'9CS ¥102/2/S 180€9~10V Hewep
sayddng 08¢ ¥10¢/6¢/S 22289~V 1deQ $8IMBgG [BUOHIINN
poo4 peseyoind 0v'8L1L ¥102/2/S 980€9~LOV 1daQ seojneg [RUCINNN
pue sitedey dinb3 0G°/82 ¥102/6/S GZLEO~1OV ouj ‘sabojouyos ] BN
poo4 paseydind 68682 ¥102/2/S G80€9~10V Bunnquisiq sosg uptep
solddng 00°18 ¥102/62/S 122€9~10V 1D pa Bay seuor
syjeuag/ies AeN SH'S8.°0Y ¥102/62/S 022€9~10V pund jelsusg
sjyeuag/les dy /Z'868'/Z y102/els $80€9~1L0V pund jeleusg
salddng SIEeMYOS pajeloy yoel ve'LL1L y102/62/S 612E9~10V sadinIeg Jaguisuipie)
aleMios 06'vcl y102g/2/s £80€9~10V S80IAIRG Iagquiswple]
29 pung
uopduosa junowy ayeq jueliepy 10puUap
Siig pied jo isi Nd v 92y

(711 Ad) "a's"0 esoweuy

PLOC/LL/9



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16,2014

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three-year old program only, as the four-year old program is state funded and accounted for in
the general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”

W



BALANCES OF FUNDS
May 31, 2014

May 1, 2014 5,547,136
Receipts: 1,162,740
Expenditures: (1,231,862)
May 31, 2014 Balance 5,478,014
May 1, 2014 Balance 121,624
Receipts: 14,802
Expenditures: (427)
May 31, 2014 Balance 135,999
May 1, 2014 Balance 7,918,317
Receipts: 71,000
Expenditures: (139,519)
May 31, 2014 Balance 7,849,799

May 1,

Receipts:

Expenditures:

May 31, 2014 Balance 2,158,705
May 1, 2014 Baiance 1,026,518

Receipts: 19,804

Expenditures: (76,260)
May 31, 2014 Balance 970,162

May 1, 2014 Balance 2,424,623

Receipts: 72,669

Expenditures: 0

May 31, 2014 Balance 2,497,292

May 1, 2014 Balance 5,306

Receipts: 2,181

Expenditures: (2,659)
May 31, 2014 Balance 4,827

May 1, 2014 Balance (205,090)
Receipts: 1,100

Expenditures: 0

May 31, 2014 Balance (203,990)




5/30/2014
4:17:12 PM

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 13-14)
Board Report
FOR PERIOD ENDING May 13-14

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

Selection Criteria:  FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +------emmmemeeenee + Appropriation Current Month Year To Date Remaining YTD % Expended
Unassigned rept code 15,330.00 15,410.39 26,072.78 -10,742.78 170.08
11003; Health Services 142,193.00 10,302.76 105,871.08 36,321.92 74.46
11009: Transportation 535,858.00 58,581.62 509,580.20 26,277.80 95.10
11015: Board Of Education 48,930.00 6,435.28 44,647.05 4,282.95 91.25
11016: Fiscal Services 178,535.00 13,422.46 141,122.48 37,412.52 79.04
11018: Office Of Superinten 221,249.00 17,818.58 208,132.20 13,116.80 94.07
11021: General Administrati 679,149.00 56,192.01 642,729.00 36,420.00 94.64
11024: Fixed Charges 5,245.00 437.08 4,807.88 437.12 91.67
11027: Plant Operation 618,000.00 55,446.49 535,111.49 82,888.51 86.59
11030: Utilities 342,145.00 26,911.16 296,405.92 45,739.08 86.63
11033: AEA Pass Through 495,339.00 0.00 495,339.00 0.00 100.00
11036: General Education-Di 914,473.00 179,659.42 831,098.21 83,374.79 90.88
11038: At Risk 285,343.00 18,636.23 198,988.18 86,354.82 69.74
11039: High School 2,199,896.00 195,002.88 1,702,843.99 497,052.01 77.41
11042: Middle School 1,511,347.00 119,306.14 1,175,438.39 335,908.61 77.77
11045: Elementary 1,648,240.00 127,003.61 1,206,198.16 442,041.84 73.18
11046: Preschool Program 239,948.00 17,103.05 159,091.41 80,856.59 66.30
11047: Teacher Quality 704,323.00 53,470.44 531,976.70 172,346.30 75.53
11049: Professional Develop 51,214.00 652.89 2,747.80 48,466.20 5.37
11051 Special Education 1,934,698.00 70,291.42 1,267,211.06 667,486.94 65.50
11053: Federal Programs 330,586.00 86,678.94 361,636.93 -31,050.93 109.39
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00 -261.14 0.00 0.00 777
11059: Curriculum 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ???
11079: Early Intervention 5,700.00 0.00 2,846.36 2,853.64 49.94
11088: Federal Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7?7
11089: Arra Funding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ??7?
Total 13,107,741.00 1,128,501.71 10,449,896.27 2,657,844.73 79.72

Prior Year: 79.6



5/30/2014
4:17:12 PM

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 13-14)
Board Report
FOR PERIOD ENDING May 13-14

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +--—--mmmmemmmnaenae + Appropriation Current Month Year To Date Remaining YTD % Expended
Unassigned rept code 29,938.00 0.00 36,928.16 -6,990.16 123.35
11003: Health Services 1,790.00 0.00 3,090.00 -1,300.00 172.63
11036: General Education-Di 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ?2??
11046: Preschool Program 164,861.00 16,274.00 148,427.00 16,434.00 90.03
11047: Teacher Quality 82,173.00 8,218.00 73,962.00 8,211.00 90.01
11053: Federal Programs 0.00 0.00 7,352.00 -7,352.00 77?7
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ??7?
11060: Property Taxes 3,588,987.00 179,342.62 3,601,323.69 -12,336.69 100.34
11062: Mobile Home Tax 15,000.00 273.65 10,913.27 4,086.73 72.76
11064: Tuition 458,543.00 99,283.21 446,412.38 13,130.62 97.14
11066: Student Fees 64,113.00 4,159.69 54,493.48 9,619.52 85.00
11068: Spec Education Contr 232,199.00 0.00 107,582.64 124,616.36 46.33
11070: Other Local 337,327.00 12,391.37 184,116.71 153,210.29 54.58
11071: Intermediate Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ???
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00 0.00 8,582.42 -8,582.42 27?7
11075: Misc State Revenue 886,680.00 83,651.00 790,898.81 95,781.19 89.20
11076: Foundation Aid 5,771,012.00 571,370.00 5,165,254.00 605,758.00 89.50
11077: Instructional Suppor 0.00 0.74 2.13 -2.13 ?77?
11078: AEA Pass Through 495,339.00 0.00 495,339.00 0.00 100.00
11079: Early Intervention 70,844.00 7,084.00 63,756.00 7,088.00 89.99
11082: Non-Public Transp 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 950.00 0.00 1,110.80 -160.80 116.93
11085: Other State Aid 0.00 0.00 846.00 -846.00 7?
110886: State/Fed Vocational 11,750.00 0.00 0.00 11,750.00 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 577,584.00 38,422.00 416,640.89 160,943.11 72.14
11089: Arra Funding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77
Total 12,802,590.00 1,020,470.28 11,617,031.38 1,185,558.62 90.74

Prior Year: 91.187



€l1/e8°, 000 €1°989°¢ 0G°LG1 9€'99¢°L L son8lUlY USH SH ‘0069
6Y°GEE'E 000 458147 00°0 18'08L°¢ Jsipung JIo9 9 29389
LT°0SS- 000 [ASWNA] 000 STAV XA 40D SO 11089
62°1€9 000 ZE'GL6 L 000Ls 19°6£0°C Jesielpund yoel] O Z¥89
BG°LS 000 00°960°1L ¥.'292°C G601 - }oedL SHID 1L y89
¥6°L1€9 000 9£°'889°C 00°20.°¢ 0€'662'S Jesieipund Jleqyos 19£89
86°9.6- 000 69'600°L 000 YA 1eqyos sMI9 1689
L6'vEL'C 000 §6'20S 68°2.0C 19651} J9sielpund 189205 9 9¢89
00°LL9- 000 00'819°1L 00°09¢'L 00'65¢- 180005 s,MI9) G289
€6°/G2'G 000 000 000 £6°.6C'G as(epun4 [|eghs||oA 19189
886V L 000 000 000 88'6vC'L IEqABIIOA SUID G189
1G°296°L 000 00’00 000 1629¢°C Jsipund jleqiexseg O 2189
16186 000 000 000 YA WA jleqiaysed s,MI9 11189
y£°610°E 000 000 000 ¥€'GL0°E lasiespund Bulsaim 269
Sy'ecL- 000 000 000 Sv'ect- Buipsaim shog 11629
26'v68°1L 000 98°0€6°L 000 8/°Ge8'c Jsipund 109 d 2949
9206V~ 000 9L7¢ve 000 0G LyL- j09 s,kog 11949
68°0¢6 000 09'8¢8 00°2€€°L 6y'Cey Jesielpund oelj g :Z2v/9
[R5 000 00849 00°666- rAA A W xoeu| shog :1y/9
18'6£€°C 000 2T 020 00'¥98°L €0'96¥'C Jesieipun jleqesegd Z¢/9
Gy ove’L- 000 cL'19¢E 000 €L Y8Y' L~ lleqeseg sfog :11.£/9
oL'6LL'e 000 R 00'6L 9'8¢€lL’e Jssielpund 18000s,g :9¢/9
00°£90°}- 000 00'652°L 00°5¢s 00°Le€- Jod00g shog :67/9
SEVL8L 000 000 00001 SEVLL) Jasielpund ||Bqjood 122 /9
61'858°G 000 8.L8¢1 000 16°966'G lleaiood shog :1z/9
€2'86.°) 000 8¢°00Y 00°'sS L9'evLe isipund jleqiaxseq.d 121 L9
EV0LY L 000 000 000 EVOLY')L lleqiexseg s,kog 11 1/9
870882 00°0 000 000 8¥'088°C sipung Anunod ssoid :9¥99
TArAT A 000 000 000 YA TA N Aunod-ss010 16199
8510} 000 000 000 697101 pund dul oIsn SH 16229
808106 000 oeEvl 0009 8€°200'6 dpun4 SIsniy iisuj SN 12229
29'GLY'Y 000 60°828 00'cey L2018y [Ejuswnisy| 1029
LEBYEC 000 000 000 LE'6YET SIEJISNA (G129
Ly0L8 000 L1621 00°cls ¥9'220°L IEO0A :0L29
0g'6e- 000 000 000 oe'6g- yoeeds :0zZ19
€6'€80°C 000 LS LY 0001 05°68v'C eweld :oLi9
aouejeg Buipuzg jusunsnipy sainjipuadxy sidigosay aouejeg BuiuadQ 10loid

SOIAIOY (0} Bel Junodoy
AuAnoY Juepnis 1Lz pund
v1-¢1 Aep Buipus poriad 1oy

4o | abed Al 1Z ad Mewwng Jainseal ) WNd 95:8Lv
88004N (ri-gL Ad) "a's'D esoweuy ¥102/0€/S



6v'0SY'S
9108201
1 WA%Y
61919
88'L9l'g
cO'biL
JASH A
98'8¢¢
G6'LC
L6'S0Y'L
€6/8Y'C
60°9€9'y
88°L¢2¢C
0coct
l0'se
00°0s-
yLZeLL
60°€€0°C
1£'989°8
GLLELL
000
€E'GLS L
16'864
YR 44>
61°2€9
9.'8L1°/8
6£°LGE'6
000
00°00S
00°000°}
ocoLi'e
SEY8LL
000
000
00°0
000
68'€8.°9
anuejeqg bBuipuly

¥ J0 Z abed
88004N

00°0
00°0
000
000
000
00'0
00°0
000
000
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
000
00°0
000
000
000
00'0
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
00°0
000
000
juaunsnipy

0vcece
5148
000
000
00'te
000
000
000
000
60°20¢
00°0
yE8Yee
000
000
00°0
000
000
LE0EL'E
£9°16S
G8¢e
000
69'v
000
000
000
91°6£9°'g
000
000
000
000
FARTAS
96'658°S
000
000
00°0
000
JA I 4 T4
sainjipuadxy

66'vEC 06°LEV'G
G§6eee’t GL'628'cl
000 6lL'LEY
00°GL 8,199
SZ9ly £9°90L°.
000 AN
000 JASKAMS
000 98'82¢
000 S6°L2
000 00°809°L
000 €5°18V°C
00°GLL'S eV'608°L
000 88°L2¢
000 AT
000 1092
000 00°0§-
000 y128L L
£0'68. EV'8.l6'Y
000 v8° 1126
000 09'¥9L°L
000 00°0%-
0001 C00LS'L
000 16861
000 LZvee
0209 6699
Yy eyl 8%'¥09°06
000 6€°LGE'6
000 000
000 00°005
000 00°000°L
G999 ALY
00'069°¢ LEYSE'E
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°0z2g'e oy'8cL'e
sydiaoay aouejeg bBuiuadp

p1~¢ 1 Aeyy Buipus poutad Joj
QLI 12 Q4 Aewiwing Jainseal)
(v1~€1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

auyoe Buipusp

SIA :liiH Ausgmens

jooyos o|ppIN - sboQ yorem
litH Auegmens - sBog yojem

"MV H PHOAA 84l punoly siapiey

qnio S04

lasielpund synN

a10}g 10g/dig

109l01d 80IM8S US
jlouno juspng

qniD oeie|
2y/dpund-penbg aoue(q
Jstelpund p3 jeoedg
J0}g $S800NG JUBPNIS
lsuyed juaied
penbg soue(
SUOISSBOUCD SN
uepmg ST

anip Aseyosy

ojesay siepesiisayn
uod wod/siepesiosyn
Buisieipund {y 'S'H
aniD youal

gnio ysiuedg
asuapPg |eoibojoig
Bl

diysiejoyos ey

6002 O sselD
210230 sse)

910¢ 1O sse|D

G102 JO sse|D

¥710¢ J0 ssejD

€102 JO sse|D

2102 10 ssei)

1102 3O sse[D

0102 30 sse|D
jenuuy

‘levs
‘06¥.
8vs
:08v.
8Gv.
LSYL
96v.

YSvL

£GyL
rati 4

Syl

6vvL
BhyL
YA27]
Rei47
EhvL
447
Ayl
8EVL
A% 71
ReINZA
GEVL
WEVL
‘eevs
CEVL
Hevs
0EVL
‘Bevs
eyl
BIAZA
B4 74
Yevl
RHA7A
eyl
‘evl
:0evs
0Lvs

108loiy
SONIARDY (0L Bel unoooy



P6'v50°LEC 000 16'8LZ°19 25'088'8¢ €€'€6E°65C {ejo} pun4

v6'¥50°LE2 000 1681219 25°088'8¢ £E'€6E'652 [e30} SANIANOY (0 Be] Junoooy

€6°766'L 000 000 000 £6'766°| wooy WbeM 1129/
00¢Ci8 000 000 00°00¢C 007219 gnio uoyele Jepiey Buiuuny 66/
717109 000 08'¢00°C 00892 ¥6'9€€C ani jooysdel] :861.
99°€v0'C 000 00009 000 99°evS'C Aeq sueiolon :16vL
8v'Leg 000 8L'EVY'E 000 99'¥99°¢c uoljedo|ly 1eyoes ] Old :96¥%.
14902V~ 000 99'v¥e’S L¥'160°C [AR Aoy sjoefoid parosddy OLd :S6¥.
9L'vLL 000 00°90%°L G1°¢8- 16°299°L aleg-oy BulpusA :p61/
LG0LC 000 000 000 15012 3 ¥ Hd ‘6L
088292 000 A NN 74 00'88Y°¢C 29'28¢e's J0EY SI9pIEY-SSaulioM (261
asuejeyg Buipuy juswysnipy sain)ipuadxy sydieoay asuejeq buiuadp 18loid

SOIAIOY 0} Be] Junoooy

y1-¢1 Aeyy Buipus pousad Joj
¥ jo ¢ abed AL 1Z ad Aewwing Jeinseal) Nd 95:8L%
88004N (ri-€1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy v102/0€/S



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 1, 2014 - May 31, 2014

CODE DESCRIPTION

May 1, 2014 Beginning Fund Equity

BALANCE

270,237.72

Includes contributed capital, depr and GAAP entries

RECEIPTS

1510 interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte

1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts
1634 Sales - Other Entity

1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement
4558 Team Nutrition Grant

4951 Commodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10

6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance

331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair

532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses

631 Food

631 Ala Carte Food

639 Commodities

652 Software

853 Paris

790 Equipment/Depreciation
990 Dwnwrd Adj - Beg Fund Balance

TOTAL EXPENSES

May 31, 2014 Fund Equity Balance

2.79
25,575.65
1,403.75
758.30
7.427.50

289.57
118.40

0.00

0.00
6,717.88
29,709.64

72,003.48

201.27
33,684.06
247491
2,798.80
2,850.28

298.00
0.00

2,508.40

40,018.65
1,494.40

86,428.77

YTD

$ 263,194.76

YTD
Receipts

20.64
233,591.90
12,836.75
14,400.15
60,355.05
0.00

0.00
2,121.84
20,913.7
0.00
4,081.60
812.61
46,544.73
204,072.83
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

599,751.81

YTD
Expenses

1,789.46
204,846.80
14,904.89
17,679.95
32,684.82
50.00
8,947.09
312.41
118.77
24,888.63
280,663.38
11,229.95
0.00
1,000.00
224.99
0.00
7,793.00

607,134.14

255,812.43



uibiely 19N ajeg-oL-1eaA (¥0'6L9'8E%)
(59'680'0L%)
sasuadx3 9j2Q-01-189A 18'¥E2'06T LlbeL'ee

SONUBASY 2jeQ-0L-1BOA LL'6GS'L6L 90'S¥0'61

JA A4
98’8

FAtS 4o0e]
SLEvl
¥6'€0¥'2
€9'129°4
258044
LL'EE8
0z'ivLLe

90'6¥0'61

00'2eL's
000
£4, A O} panuooy sesuadxg Bupnpuy - sesuadxy  senuensy
L0°€69'GH ereg ajeg
Of o O} Yjuow
IONVIVE

F1VQ-OL-dVIA NIOYVIA LIN MOSNIVY
HINOW FHL ¥03 NIOHVIN 1IN MOSNIvY
SASNIAIXT MOGNIVY Tv10L

SIANNIATY MOSNIVY TV1O0L
SUOISSIWPY Y18
BIEMYOS POJRIBY-YORL 269
pood paseyoind Lgg
1Yo 819
W 2 o wawdinb3 ¢ey
JouBINSU} YledH €£/2
SHAd 1e2
VvOId 022
suwnaAD €61
JOYIOAA BIBD >mD 161

S80S 2JBODIUD 0V81
MOGNIVY
aouejeq pund bag - Ipy piemumoq 066
uofjeuoqg 0z61
aoueleg a8 Aeq #10Z ‘L ABN
NOILdI¥OS3a 3000
¥102 ‘1€ ReiN - ¥102 'L Aen

¥102-£10Z
SNVYD0Hd JHVI AVQA



LLBEY'E8S Aunb3 pung y10Z ‘L€ Aely
uiBiey J1oN sjeq-oL-1e9A (55688 FLS) F1VA-01-¥V3A - NIOHVIN 13N RIVID0OHd 3HVD AV IVLO0L
sasuadx3 91eq-0L-189A 6.°L/1L'¥PES 0g£1L02Ly) - NIDYVIA L3N WVHO0Hd 3HVD Ava 1VLIOL
SONUAAdY 2JeQ-0L-1edA $Z'262'62ES 8268y SASNIJX3 WLOL
iswesboud 1y
86'698'0¢ S3INNIAIY TvIOL

uibiepy JoN s1eg-0)-180A (01'922'G)
(geevs'L)

sesuadxy ajeq-01-189A 90'/86'LZ 06°0LL°¢
SaNUBASY 9jeg-01-4eoA 96°0L.'91

weibold 19)yy/alojog [00YIS PPIN
0664
¥0°'69¢C
rAN:TA
98'659¢
19'222

16'606°C

sasuadxzy

uibiep JoN 9Je(1-0L-1BBA 65°262'8E
(Lz'08L)
sosuadxg o)e(-01-iBOA 2689228 L0'vL6'6
SONUSASY 9JeQ-0-4BaA LS 120'121

183D saim

[N XA
82°L09
0coee
slevl

88'v9L
807¢ES
8C°yo¥

L0012

F1VQ-OL-"¥VIA NIOYYIW 13N ¥31dv/340439 T00HOS 31aain
HLINOW JHL HOd NIOYVYIN 13N ¥314v/3404349 T00HOS 31dAIW

SASNIdXT TOOHOS ITAAIN VLOL
z1.20'T SIANNIAZY TOOHIS FTAUIN WIOL
SUOISSIWPY +1g
wiswidinb3 8430 6€L
aI1eMYOg pajedy-uss] 269
poo4 paseyoing L¢9
Y0 819
SY3di 1£2
vold 022
BWIHAAD €04
JONIOM BIRD >mn_ 161
000 anusaay OSIN 6661
zL220'e $80IM9S 81e0PIUD 081
sanusanay weiboid Joyy/aiojag j0OYIS BIPPIN

FLVA-OL-HVYIA NIOUVIN LIN YSONYNY-LSIND SAM
HLINOW 3HL HO4 NIDYVYIN L3N YSOWYNY - LS3ND SaM
SASNIADXI YSOWVYNY-1S3ND SAIM TYLOL
08'¢6.'6 SINNIATY VSOWVYNY - 1S3ND SA V.LOL
SUOISSIIPY +18
wewdinb3 J8Yl0 652
alempie pejeey-yoal v¢2
BIBMYOS pajelay-UYd8L 759
Po04 paseyoind L¢o
BYIo 819
W% o uawdinb3 ¢oy
W8 o Buiping zev
uopensibey Leg
3VUBINSY] YjledH ¢.L2
SYId 1€2
VvOId 022
BWIMBAD €61
1y0pn B0 Al 161
£8°L jsase) 0LSL
000 SNUBASY SNOBURIBOSIN 6661
000 S8OIAIBS JO SBIES JBUIO 8561
16°G8.'6 SBOINIDS B1EIPIID 0F8L
1$3n0 sam
¥L0Z 'Le AeN - v10Z 'L Ae

¥102-€102
SWVHOO0¥d FVO AVA



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16, 2014

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approve the personnel items as listed.”



107 ‘g1 1sn3ny (duiy) uonisoq uadQ yoroD [[Bq100,] 9peID)  / JUBISISSY soye] uysnep
$107 ‘81 sndny (yoequayoy) uonisod uadQ [orOD) [[2q100,] 9pEID) | 8 JUBISISSY I91e1,] 1190y
AVINOTHAND-VILXH/ONIHOVOD

JAVLS AHIAISSVTIO

JAV.LS AHIALLAHD

4LVA 4d4d NOSYHY LOHALINS/ OA'Td

PI-91-9 — SINTALSNLAV ¥ SINHININIOddY TANNOSHHd



EXHIBIT E

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

June 16, 2014

ISSUE: Employee Resignations
BACKGROUND:
Individual employee resignations, as outlined below, are recommended for approval.
Employee Name Position Reason Effective Date
Steve Hameister Agriculture Education Personal June 30, 2014

Teacher
Cynthia Warner Middle School Technical Retirement Immediately

Literacy Teacher
Jacqueline Davis Middle School Special Personal Immediately
Education Teacher Level 1I-1IT
THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approves the resignation of Steve Hameister effective June 30, 2014.”

“The Board of Education approves the resignation of Cynthia Warner effective immediately.”

“The Board of Education approves the resignation of Jacqueline Davis effective immediately.”



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16, 2014

EXHIBITF

ISSUE: Current/Future Building Projects

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Discussion can continue on current and future building projects.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
If action is needed, it can be taken at this time.



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 6.1
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, TA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa CSD High School Additions MEETING DATE: 6/16/2014

LOCATION: 200 S. Garnavillo SUBJECT: Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

1.000 OPN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.010 NEW 6/12/2014 SCCI-CED KL

Athletic Facility: WP 03 A Cardinal Construction has completed their Punch List Items, and has submitted the Pay Applications for
100% and for Retainage. The Application for 100% will be processed in the pay request for work completed in June, and the
Retainage will be processed with work completed in July, and then the Athletic Facility will be closed out.

Strawberry Hill Elementary: Good progress being made the week of June 9th, we will have majority of main pipes ran through upper
Ievel D by June 13th. We were able to eliminate any penetration into Gymnasium with an alternate route through cafeteria ceiling.
Majority of the demolition will occur the week of June 16th. New units delivered on 6/12/2014.

High School: The Locker Room demolition, and subgrade pluming rough-in is complete, the grading for the concrete floor slab will
begin Monday and the floor will be poured back in on Tuesday or Wednesday. The Masons just received their reviewed Submittals,
and are working on getting materials delivered. The Hollow Metal Door Frame Submittals were just returned and we are working on
getting those materials scheduled for fabrication and delivery as well. The lockers are on order. The toilet partitions are on hold until
the Mason gets some walls up to verify dimentions. The Masons are scheduled to be on site Wednesday pending material deliveries,

2.000 OPN
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

2.036 NEW

3.000 OPN

CHANGE ORDER STATUS

3.010 NEW 6/12/2014 SCCI-CED KL

Review the attached log of all Change Documents By Change Management Number.

4.000 OPN
SCHEDULE UPDATE
4.010 NEW 6/12/2014 SCCI-CED KL

Athletic Facility Closeout: WP 03 A Cardinal Construction is the only contract left to closeout. Application for 110% to be processed
with work completed in June, Retainage to be processed with work completed in July.

Strawberry Hill Elementary: The Project Schedule will be updated after the June 24th Progress meeting.

High School Additions and Renovations: See attached Project Schedule revised after the 5/13/14 Progress Meeting. An updated
Project Schedule will be generated once time lines for the material delivers for recently reviewed Submittals are received.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 6/12/2014
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ®



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 6.1
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, TA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa CSD High School Additions MEETING DATE: 6/16/2014

LOCATION: 200 S. Garnavillo SUBJECT: Status Report

ITEM ' : STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

5.000 OPN

BUDGET UPDATE

5.010 NEW 6/4/2014 6/12/2014 SCCI-CED KL

Review the attached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, application No.: 00009, for work performed during the month
of May.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 6/12/2014
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ® Page20f2



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Anamosa CSD High School Additions
All Change Documents
Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 6/12/2014
Project No: 513008 Page: 1of 2
Change Management Number: 55201
Type Issue ToVendor FromVendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO DEC ACSD 00001 91712013 Power to Job Trailer AF 513008 AF26A APP $685.46
co ACSD ACSD 00001 9H7RO3 Power to Job Trailer AF 513008 GCDIE APP ($5695.46)
Change Management Number: < 55202
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00001 10/10/2013 Asphalt Under Building 513008 GCO1G APP ($2,677.00)
co cCt ACSD 00001 10/10/2013 Asphalt Under Building 513008 AFO3A APP $2,677.00
Change Management Number: ~ §5203
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co PC ACSD 00001 102312013 Eliminate 1-1/2" Ins.@ Girts. 513008 AF13A APP 07200 ($561.00)
co ACSD ACSD 00002 10/23/2013 Eliminate 1-1/2" Ins.@ Girts. 513008 GCO1G APP $561.00
Change Management Number: 55204
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DEC ACSD 00002 1012412013 Grounding of Bldg, Water , ¢ 513008 AF26A APP $365.41
co ACSD ACSD 00003 10/24/2013 Grounding of Bldg, Water , ( 513008 GCD1G APP ($365.41)
Change Management Number: 55205
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco DEC ACSD 00003 10/28/2013 Flaor Plan Revision 513008 AF26A APP $1,164.61
co GEISLER  ACSD 00001 10/29/2013 Floor Plan Revision 513008 AF23A APP $1,470.34
co ACSD ACSD 00004 10/28/2013 Floor Plan Revision 513008 GCO1G APP ($2,834.95)
co PC ACSD 00002 10/29/2013 Flaor Plan Revision 513008 AF13A APP $200.00
Change Management Number : 55206
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ccl ACSD 00002 11/5/2013 Geofoam/Backfilt 513008 AFO3A APP $12,989.00
co ACSD ACSD 00005 11/5/2013 Geofoam/Backfifl 513008 GCO1G APP ($12,989.00)
Change Management Number: 55207
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00006 11/8/2013 Delete Waterproofing 513008 GCO1G APP $2,000.00
co ccl ACSD 00003 111812013 Delete Waterproofing 513008 AFO3A APP 07100 ($2,000.00)
Change Management Number: =~ 55208
Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co PC ACSD 00003 1112/2013 Deduct-Window Removal & 513008 AF13A APP {$805.00)
co ACSD ACSD D007 111212013 Deduct-Window Removal & 513008 GC01G APP $805.00
Change Management Number: 55208
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00008 1111412013 Rerotte Lav Vent Pipe 513008 GCO1G APP {$644.03)
co GEISLER ACSD 00002 11/14/2013 Reroute Lav Vent Pipe 513008 AF23A APP $644.03
Change Management Number: 55210
Type lIssue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00003 11/118/2013 Foundation Insulation Credit 513008 GCD1G APP $728.00
co ccl ACSD Q0004 11/18/2013 Foundation Insulation Credit 513008 AFO3A APP ($728.00)
Change Management Number: = §5211
Type lIssue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co PC ACSD 00004 12119/2013 Guardrail Extention 513008 AF13A APP $6,288.00
co ACSD ACSD 00010 12/19/2013 Guardrail Extention 513008 GCO1G APP ($6,288.00)
Expedition® Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co,, Inc - Ced Anamosa CSD High School Additions
All Change Documents
Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 6/12/12014
Project No: 513008 Page: 20f2
Change Management Number: 55212
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00003 12/23/2013 Mechanical Room Layout 513008 AF23A APP $2,243.25
co ACSD ACSD 00011 12/23/2013 Mechanical Room Layout 513008 GCD1G APP ($2,243.29)
Change Management Number : 55213
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER ACSD 00004 112712014 Gas Pipe & HRV Duct Revis 513008 AF23A APP $1,223.20
co ACSD ACSD 00012 112712014 Gas Pipe & HRV Duct Revis 513008 GC01G APP ($1,223.20)
Change Management Number: - §5214
Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DEC ACSD 00004 21312014 Ocoupancy inspection Requ 513008 AF26A APP $545.18
co ACSD ACSD 00013 2/13/2014 Qccupancy Inspection Requ 513008 GC01G APP ($545.18)
Change Management Number: 55215
Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD anot4 211312014 Delete Seeding/Surface Res 513008 GCO1G APP $5,160.00
co Cci ACSD 00005 21312014 Delete Seeding/Surface Res 513008 AFO3A APP ($5,160.00)
Change Management Number: 55217
Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00015 4/9/2014 Mechanical - Credit for Escu 513008 GC01G APP $75.00
co GEISLER  ACSD 00005 4/9/2014 Mechanical - Credit for Escu 513008 AF23A APP {$75.00)
Change Management Number: §5218
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00016 41912014 WP AF 13A Unused Labor t 513008 GCO1G APP $885.00
co PC ACSD 00005 4/9/2014 WP AF 13A Unused Labor b 513008 AF13A APP ($885.00)
Change Management Number: 55218
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE ACSD 00001 4/2212014 Metal screen wall VE 513008 SHOBA APP {$20,347.00)
co ACSD ACSD 00017 412312014 Metal screen wall VE 513008 GCO1G APP $20,347.00
Change Management Number: * §5220
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00001 5/712014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS22A APP ($22,300.00)
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00001 5712014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS26A APP ($51,000.00)
co ACSD ACSD 00018 51712014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 GC01G NEW $190,880.00
co LOECKE ACSD 00003 61312014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS06A APP ($32,220.00)
co GEISLER  ACSD 00001 5/5/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS23A APP ($43,800.00)
co FS ACSD 00001 52312014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS09B APP ($4,000.00)
co Fs ACSD 00002 612/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS0SB NEW ($3,560.00)
co GEISLER  ACSD 00001 61612014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS07A NEW ($6,500.00)
co KE FLAT  ACSD 00001 51712014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS03A APP ($27,500.00)
Change Management Number : -~ 55221
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00018 5/23/12014 WP HS 08B Overhead Coilii 513008 GCO1G APP ($13,400.00)
co LOECKE ACSD 00001 512312014 WP HS 08B Overhead Coilii 513008 HS06A APP $13,400.00
Change Management Number: 55222
Type Issue  ToVendor From Viendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00020 5/2312014 WP HS 08C Acoustical Ceili 513008 GCO1G APP ($187,735.00)
co LOECKE ACSD 00002 5/23/12014 WP HS 08C Acoustical Ceili 513008 HS06A APP $187,735.00
Expedition® Report R_CHG 09



Construction Schedule

Revised after Progress Meeting 5/13/14

D Je [ Task Name | Duration | Start | Finish

1 jiE] High School Bid Date 1 day Thu 3/13/14 Thu 3/13/14
2 Evaluate and Award Contracts 30 days Fri 3/14/14 Thu 4/24/14
3

4 Science Room Addition 98 days . Mon 5/19/14  Wed 10/1/14
5 Grading 5days  Mon 5/19/14 Fri 5/123/114
6 Foundations 5days  Mon 5/26/14 Fri 5/130/14
7 Exterior and Load Bearing Block 20days . Mon 6/23/14 Fri 7/18/14
8 Structural Steel and Decking 10 days Mon 777114 Fri7/18/14
9 M&E Under Slab 3days Mon7/21/14 Wed 7/23/14
10 Roofing 5 days Thu 7/24/14  Wed 7/30/14
11 Floof Slab 5 days Thu7/17/114  Wed 7/23/14
12 Interior Masonry 10days. Thu7/17/14 Wed 7/30/14
13 Interior Studs 10 days Thu7/31/14  Wed 8/13/14
14 Exterior Masonry 10 days Thu 8/14/14  Wed 8/27/14
15 Mechanical RO 15 days Thu 7/31/14  Wed 8/20/14
16 Electrical RO 15 days Thu 7/31/14  Wed 8/20/14
17 Painting 5 days Thu 8/21/114  Wed 8/27/14
18 Casework 10 days Thu 8/14/14  Wed 8/27/14
19 Flooring 10 days Thu 8/28/14 - Wed 9/10/14
20 Suspended Ceilings 5 days Thu 9/11/14  Wed 9/17/14
21 Trim 15 days Thu 9/11/14  Wed 10/1/14
22

23 PAC Addition 230 days . Mon 5/26/14 Fri 4110/15
24 Grading 15days  Mon 5/26/14 Fri 6/13/14
25 Foundations 30 days Tue 6/17/14  Mon 7/28/14
26 |4 Precast Concrete Walls 15days  Mon 8/11/14 Fri 8/29/14
27 Exterior and Load Bearing Block 35 days Mon 9/1/14 Fri10/17/14
28 Structural Steel and Decking 25days  Mon 10/6/14 Fri 11/7114
29 M&E Under Slab 20days  Mon 9/29/14 Fri 10/24114
30 Roofing 20 days - Mon 11/10/14 Fri 12/5/14
31 Floof Slab 30 days Mon 11/24/14 Fri 172115
32 Interior Masonry 30 days . Mon 12/29/14 Fri 2/6/15
33 Interior Studs 30 days Mon 12/22/14 Fri 1/30/15
34 Exterior Masonry 20 days Mon 10/20/14 Fri 11/14/14
35 Mechanical RO 45days . Mon 12/8/14 Fri 216115
36 Electrical RO 45 days  Mon 12/8/14 Fri 216115
37 Painting 20 days  Mon 1/26/15 Fri 2/20M15
38 Casework 20 days Mon 2/9/15 Fri 3/6/15
39 Flooring 15 days Mon 2/2/15 Fri 2120115
40 Suspended Ceilings 20days  Mon 2/16/15 Fri 3/13/15
41 Seating 20 days  Mon 2/23/15 Fri 3/20/15
42 Lighting and Sound 20 days  Mon 3/16/15 Fri 4/10/15
43 Trim 30 days Mon 3/2/15 Fri 4/10/15
44

45 ; Locker Room Renovation 70 days  Mon 5/19/14 Fri 8/22/14
46 4 Demo 5days  Mon 5/18/14 Fri 5/23/14
47 | [ Asbestos Abatement 4 days  Tue 5/27/14 Fri 5/30/14
48 | Floor Slab Demo 5 days Mon 6/2/14 Fri 6/6/14
49 M&E Under Slab 10 days Mon 6/9/14 Fri 6/20/14
50 Floof Slab 5days  Mon 6/23/14 Fri6/27/14
51 Interior Masonry 15days  Mon 6/30/14 Fri 7/18/14
52 Interior Studs 5days  Mon 7/14/14 Fri7/18/14
53 Mechanical RO 16days Mon 7/21/14 Fri 8/8/14
54 Electrical RO 15days  Mon 7/21/14 Fri 8/8/14
55 Flooring 10days  Mon 7/28/14 Fri 8/8/14
56 Painting 5days  Mon 7/21/14 Fri 7/25/14
57 Lockers 8days Mon 7/28/14 Wed 8/6/14
58 Trim 20 days Mon 7/28/14 Fri 8/22/14
59
60 PAC Parking and Drive 255days  Mon 6/16/14 Fri 6/5/15
61 Grading 15days  Mon 6/16/14 Fri 7/4114
62 Utilities 10 days Mon 7/714 Fri 7/18/14
63 Construction Rock 10days Mon7/21/14 Fri8/1/14
64 Underpavement Gravel 10 days  Mon 3/16/15 Fri 3/27/115
65 Pavement 15days  Mon 3/30/15 Fri 4/17/15
66 Sidewalks 20 days Mon 4/20/15 Fri 5/15/15

Page 1




Construction Schedule

Revised after Progress Meeting 5/13/14

PIRE | Task Name | Duration | Start Finish

67 Landscaping 15 days . Mon 5/18/15 Fri 6/5/15
68

68 | Commons Renovations 44.81 days  Mon 4/20/15 Fri 6/19/15
70 |k Demo 4.81 days  Mon 4/20/15 Fri 4/24/15
71 Interior Masonry 10 days Fri 4/124/15 Fri 5/8/15
72 Interior Studs 10 days Fri 4/24/15 Fri 5/8/15
73 Mechanical RO 15 days Fri 5/8/15 Fri 5/28/16
74 Electrical RO 15 days Fri 5/8/15 Fri 5/29/15
75 Flooring 10 days Fri 5/8/15 Fri 5/22/15
76 Painting 10 days Fri 5/8/15 Fri 5/22/16
77 Casework 8 days Fri 5/22/15 Wed 6/3/15
78 Trim 20 days Fri 5/22/115 Fri6/19/16
79

80 Art Room Renovation 40 days  Mon 4/20/15 Fri6/121156
81 Footings 4 days  Mon 4/20/15 Thu 4/23/15
82 Steel 3 days Fri 5/1/15 Tue 5/5/15
83 Demo 3 days Wed 5/6/15 Fri 5/8/15
84 Masonry 5days Mon5/11/15 Fri 5/15/15
85 Finishes 10 days Mon 6/1/15 Fri 6/12/15
86

87 Mechanical Upgrades at High School 80 days  Mon 6/16/14 Fri 10/3114
88 Well Field 50 days - Mon 6/16/14 Fri 8/22/14
89 Existing Facility 60 days. Mon 7/14/14 Fri 10/3/14
90

91

92  |Fd Substantial Completion 1day Mon7/13/15  Mon7/13/15
93 Punch List Completion 60 days Tue 7/14/15 Mon 10/5/15

Page 2




4oty jo sprmusu

v Syl paueg p

‘uognoasold jefia) o)

wus

103810

130foid oy

P 343 o uopang 2y

i O} £U026 95URTT] 19PUN SR
1A a8y} Joefqns [jim pue smef Jybuidoo *g i sajejoia Hukdosojoyd pasusalur (ONINYYM »

JSNE}S S3UBDY PUE JUBLNIOD SIU} JO UOISISA JUBHND BYS AJUSA &

v 0 spnsuy

¥ ey

; 34w Ap das ueaq seiy 3 0 SiL,
T6TS-9000Z O ‘NOLONIHSVM “A'N FNAAY

Z661-€0.9 WHOA MIN SELT ‘SIOTLIHOAY JO TLNILLSNI NVOIAANY THL » T6612 « ®VIV » NOLLIGI 2661 « INAWAY YOI ALVOLILINAD ANY NOILVOIIddY »£0/9 INIWNDOT VIV
00°08 00°000'00L% |0 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'001$ (1eBpng) Budeospue- DZE SH
00°0% 00°00L'6¥28 |0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00.L'6¥Z$ (uoysalBBg) sjesoucy Jopexs g2€ SH
00'0% 00'000'0S$ 0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'05% (1ebpng) yedsy Yeydsy vZ€ SH
00°0% 00°099'8v€S |0 00'0% 00°0% 00708 00'0% 00'099'8F€S (slyjey) yiomsys V1€ SH
00°0% 0080912y’ LS |0 00°0% 00°08$ 00°0% 00°08% 00°809°L2H'L$ (akeymer) [eoisosi3 v9Z SH
00°0% 00°24F'9vS'2S |0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°2.p'9¥5'2$ (s1vyjoig 1818199) DYAH VEZ SH
00°0% 00°00¥'L26%  {692C 00'008'2% 00°0% 00°009'2L8 00°0% 00°000'GEES (Buiguinid4 snbnang) Buiquunig vZZ SH
00°0% 00°00'89% 0 00°0¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°00Y'99% (1sempiy) sspjuids VIZ SH
00°0% 00'86%'61$ 0 00°0% 000% 00°0% 000% 00°86Y'6v% (puas{-nN) SUIT HBYDIBBYM vl SH
00'0% 00°000'€h$ 0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'€P$ {1ebpng) ssnoyussio VEL SH
00°0% 0000V /2L {0 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°00b'22L S (1osuQ emo]) Bugess wnuoypny vZL SH
00'0% 00°¢/6'06% 0 00°0$ 000% 000% 00°0% 00°'€/6'06% (sseibno() sweisAs oapiA g punog aiL sH
00°0% Zris6'e0Ls |0 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00'0% [A AR TR (1aydoo) Bunubin oBeig gLl sH
0003 00'992'6¥2$ |0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°892'6%2% (soiprys uyyty) BuiBibry Vil SH
00°0% 00'v.5'62% 0 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00'0% 00'v25'62% {Bupiocold 808) J00j4 paiddy pIni 360 SH
00'0$ 00°00S'¥0LS |0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'005'F0LS {moys Joo]4) sBunaacg ioo]4 860 SH
00°0% 00'c05'8rLs |0 00°0% 00°0%$ 000% 00°0% 00°€08'8vLS (1opluiog) Bunuied VY60 SH
00°0% 00'609'L8% 0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°609'18% {1Aydey) Buizeo % wnuiwiny v80 SH
00°0% 00°00E'OES {0 00°08% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°002'¥0ES (siayjoig Jaisie0)) Buyooy ¥.0 SH
00'0% 00°'6ZL'6/E'LS (0821 00°0L5'v2$ 000% SR'LZECLS SLB8LLLS 00'GEZ'00F LS (2xj0907) uoonysuo) feleusD ¥ Anusdied V30 SH
00°0% SR'9E9'PRY'LS |2beL SlL'Loe'ees 00°0% GL'19E'EES 00°0% 00000'8L2'LS (uoou 1) 1se081d B 19918 VY50 SH
00°0% 00°000'0888 |0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'089% (uazyod) Aiuosep Vb0 SH
00°0% 00°00V'ELZLS |0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00F'€LZ'LS {(romier4 3) sjesoung Bupling VEQ SH
00°0$ AVB.5'9498  |SE6V 0£'622'SE$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0€'622'6ES 22°808'€L/$ AousBunuog |elausn 910 09
00°0% S55L0'02% 99’9 Shyes'rs 00°0$ 00°0% Shy86'vS 00°000'S/$ sasuadxy sJaumoO 41009
00°0% £1°GLL'E2I8  [I6FE levee'ozs 00°0% 06'676'7S lEvIT'L28 00°000°'054$ suofipuoy [elausn 30 09
00°0% vlBov'SZES  |l1e'6T 9zZ'0EE'0LLS 00°0% YTYLY LS Z0°916'26$ 00°008'SEYS sajqesinquiey sJelfeuepy uononisuod awo 0o
00°0$ 00'005'6828  {/99°GE 00005081 $ 00°0% 00°005°0L$ 00°000'05L% 00°000'05F$ 924 sJefeuep uoonisuo)d 0L0 09
00'0% LE7Z6'SE L5188 £9°6/0VP$ 00°0% 02°G/1'0E$ £6°'668'CLS 00°000°05$ 89|gESINqUISY SJ03RYLY 8.0 09
00°0% 05'/81'1628  |962°08 05°/59'98L'LS  l00°0% 05°/89'VES$ 00°0/6'L51'18 00'SHR'2LIP'1LS 294 sjosyYolY Y0 09
00°0% 00°0% 000004 |99'968'92% 00°0% 0008 99°868'82% 99'868'82% (Aoueps() (ea1osig 4y VY9oT AV
00°0% 00°0% 000°00L  |98'G9E'6YS 00°0% 00°0% 98°69¢ ‘67 98'69¢'6v$ {sisyioig Jajsipe)} [eolUBYORN JY veZ Y
00°0% 00°0% 000°00L |007/82'9LL8 00°0% 58'9£8'G$ 5L°006°0LLS 00°LEL'0LLS (uazyod) Buipling (ejo patssuibuz-sid 4y vEL dY
00°0% 08'28E'418 18228 0z'sZ'e8s 00°0% 000% 0Z'5Zy'e8s 00°822'00L$ (leupseQ) ajasouo) Buipjing 4v VED JY
5-2) (I+3+@) @¥oda H+ @
. mm%%\y o e Gon.wv mmw%nm mw< mmmm% QOTMEd SIHL | NOLLVOIIddY AIVA S ON
St oL % AL IINGD ALLNESTUd SMOIATYd WO | qInasaHDs NIOM A0 NOILIRIOSHA WALLL
HONV'IVE TVIOL STVRIELYIN QLT TINOD RIOM
1 H s} 4 g a o) 2 v

wOOMMm OZ .HUEOM& m.HUEEUﬁ .%—nmm Kewx mamt mﬂ: .Ho.« mwmaimuo.u vﬁnﬁ.«m\w 0\5&3 wwo\mbaou uo H ﬁa_ﬁou umD

yI0Z/v/9 O1 AONIAd “Ie]Op JSo1eoU Sy} 0} Paje)s ele sjunouie ‘Mo[eq suone|ngel uy

HALVA NOILYOIddY "PRYDRHE ST “UOHEBOIILSY) paudIs 5,1019B1U0)) SUTUreIu0d

60000 "ON NOILLYOI'lddV INAWNAVd 9404 ALVIIIIIYAD ANV NOILLVIITddY ‘704D uewnsoq vV
SEOVATAO T HbVd £0LD INHNND0A VIV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD




OBYIYDIY JO SIMISU] UBHBIY BYJ J0ROD "PoTMLBd JOU S| HOREWIIoM it

Joe{oid JnoURY

P ST JO UOONK

1} O £00£6 S8USIT] JOPUN SIITHYLY JO SIIEL| UBIHBUN B4 1 JO
‘uopnassord [ehaj 0} 10jejoiA 3y J93[GNS M pue smej Em_;nou " sejejoia Buidoosojoyd pasuasijun) (ONINYYM »

L BUIRIS BIUSI PUB WELINIOP SIY JO UOISIOA JUBHAD SU} AISA O}

d oL Yin Afesy 19 peony ussq sey

it 0 Sl
767590007 "D ‘NOLONIHSVA “"M'N ‘HINHAY

¢661-£0.O SYOA MEN SELT ‘SIOELIHOWY 40 LLNLILSNI NYORIANY THL » 76619 « VIV » NOLLIQA T661 » INAWNAVJ ¥OJ ALYOLILINAD ANY NOLLYOIIIAY «£029 LNIWNOOQ VIV
00°0% £2'PE6VEL'GLS {%19'L) /T'619'980'C% 00'0% 8L'LE0'DLES 60'882'9S.'1$ 009SL 108218
00°0% S6°2LL9LLS £e0°0€ vE'EPR'6re 00°0% PEEYS'sYS 00°0% 6Z'196'69L$ {seje9) AppoH) [eoujasly VIZ HS
00°0% 0,°590'106% ZL8'6 0€'p£0°86% 00°0% 0£v£0'86$ 00°0% 00°001'666$ (Buneay » Buiquinjd anbngnq) fesjueyoapy VEZ HS
00'0% G9°09E'CeL S 8LLE SETYO'LS 00°0% SE'90EVE 00°9e2'2$ 00'E0P'68LS (2x{09077) UoHONNSUOD [BIBUIL) B OWS(Q V90 HS
00°0% 00'000'G/$ 0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'6.% sapeifdn Apnosg He £00 HS
00°0% 00°000'051 % 0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'061$ suofeAousy punoibAe|d HS cO0 HS
00°0% 00°000'0SK$ 0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'05V$ Aoeg aneiyY SN L00 S
(- (+3+@ (Huoa H+Q
0 -
qIVY HSINIA ©-9) a%m%m Ol m,n umm% (OMMEdSHL |  NOLLVOIIdV ANTVA -ON
ETIVRIVA 41} ANy RS :
HOVNIY L0 oL % QEIAIINOD | ATLNASHNd SNOIATd WO | qerinaaHos HHOM IO NOLLARIDS A ELLL
HONV'IVe TVIOL STVIEALYIN QELATANOD I0OM
1 H 0 d a2 a o] | v
800£16 TON IDHIOUd S.LOALIHDYY ‘Ajdde Aewr sway surj o] o8eurejal s[qeiIes 2I0UM SJOBIIUO)) UO [ UWN{OY) 9S[]
v10Z/b/9 -OL AOTddd “IRJ{Op }SaIesU SU O} PIJEIS oI SJUNOWE ‘M0[9q SUoye[nge) uy
HLVA NOLLYOI'TddV "payorile SI ‘uonedyie)) pausis s,101981U07) SuiureIuoo
60000 ON NOILLVDI'TddV INHWNAY 904 ALV ILILLYHD ANV NOLLYDI1ddV ‘700 wuswnsoq vIV
SHOVATIO T
ToviE 0TI £0LD LNANNDOA VIV 133HS NOILLVNNILNOD



EXHIBIT G

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16, 2014

ISSUE: Sonic Wall Security

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

As cited in the presentation for technology planning at the last meeting, there is a need to
upgrade our internet management system due to the increase in bandwidth from 50 to 100
mbps. In evaluating the available product, it has been determined that SonicWall remains the
recommended product at a cost of $18,525.

This is considered a PPEL expense.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Sonic Wall purchase as listed.”



EXHIBITH

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16, 2014

ISSUE: Affirmative Action Plan Approval

CONTACT: Superintendent, Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

Each school district in Iowa is required to have an Affirmative Action Plan on file. This plan
details the current status of equitable employment opportunities for all individuals as well as
goals toward achieving and/or maintaining equitable employment opportunities over time.

See attached copy of plan.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:

“Approve the Affirmative Action Plan as written.”



EXHIBIT I

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16,2014

ISSUE: ISFIS Skills Iowa Program Participant Agreement Approval

CONTACT: Superintendent, Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Please see attached ISFIS Skills Iowa Program Participant Agreement.

The Skills Iowa program serves as a broad computer-based intervention system to meet the
needs of all students based on individual skill analysis. It is used at Anamosa Middle School.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve the continuation of ISFIS Skills Iowa Program participation.”



ISFIS SKILLS IOWA PROGRAM PARTICIPANT AGREEMENT

This Participant Agreement is entered into by and between [owa School Finance Information Services (ISFIS) and
Anamosa CSD (the "District”) effective this First day of July, 2014.

WHEREAS, ISFIS operates a training program in conjunction with software service providers known as Skills lowa (the
“Program™); and

WHEREAS, District wishes to participate in the Skills Iowa Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual promises and warranties contained in this Agreement, the parties hereby
agree to the following:

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto make the following Agreement:

1. The following Services shall be performed by ISFIS or its subcontracting agent:

a.
b.
c.
d

€.

Software license for edifyASSESS™ from July 1 — June 30 of the contract period.

Software license for SkillsTutor from July 1 - June 30 of the contract period.

Up to 16 hours of training, technical assistance or support which is provided in 2 onsite visits. .

Additional visits are available upon request for expense reimbursement. Additional training or assistance is
available upon request for an additional fee.

Provide usage reports, webinar training, newsletters, and various tools and templates for school improvement.

2. The following are successful practices for full implementation and student learning by the District:

a.

Planning for training and support for instructional staff and principal and allow access to District staff by
Program trainers (6-8 hours close to the beginning of the school year, preferably no later than Oct 15" for
reading/language arts and math teachers and teachers of struggling and exceptional learners).

Strong leadership (principals and leadership teams working collaboratively) that: (1) develop an
implementation plan in collaboration with Program training staff; (2) make expectations for usage clear to
staff; (3) monitor implementation; and (4) provides follow up support to improve the implementation in
conjunction. with Program trainers.

Structures allowing time for teachers to work collaboratively to analyze and use the data to plan lessons.
Successful operation for the program requires appropriate information technology support, bandwidth, and
hardware.

Other local costs are the responsibility of the District which include but are not limited to substitute teachers,
appropriate hardware and equipment, and printed materials for distribution.

3. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the effective date listed above and shall be in effect until June 30,
2015. District shall remit to ISFIS the fee of $8,250, which provides a license for 1 building identified by the
school district. Payment shall be due and payable in full by July 31, 2014, or within 30 days of receipt of invoice,
whichever is later. Additional services may be added if requested by District and mutually agreed upon.

4. District and ISFIS agree to indemnify, hold each other harmless against all claims for loss or damage to third
parties and all injury to persons including all expenses incident thereto, including attorney's fees and costs, in any
manner whatsoever arising out of the negligent performance of their respective obligations under this Agreement.

IN WITNESS THEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as designated below.

ISFIS, Inc.

District

Signature

Signature

Title

Title

Date

Date

SUBMIT COMPLETED AGREEMENT TO:
ISFIS, Inc.
Attn: Skills lowa Program

rd -
1201 63" Street 06.2014

Des Moines, IA 50311




INVOICE

\ISFIS

by lowa Schoolfinonee g
Y Information Services

. S——"

ISFIS, Inc.

1201 63rd Street

Des Moines 1A 50311
(515) 251-5970

EID# 27-0295802

Date Invoice #
05/15/2014 2014-Sk-1

Customer

Anamosa Community Schools
200 South Garnavillo Street
Anamosa lA 52205

Skiils towa Program Renewal
Package Fees ‘
July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015, $8,250 per building
{Package Includes: software licenses, up to 16 hours of training/technical assistance/support per license, and up to 2
onsite visits by training staff. Additional training, assistance, or onsite visits available upon request for an additional
fee.)
SCHOOL NAME
{2013-14 schools are preprinted, add new schools in the space provided) Fee
West Middle School $ 8250
Total # of Buildings 1
Total Fee per Building $8,250
TOTAL FEES DUE $ 8250
OVERALL TOTAL {calculate total fees for all buildings) ] $ 8250

Make checks payable to ISFIS, Inc. (ISFIS).
Payment due no later than July 31, 2014.
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Susie Olesen or Sean Gibson at (515) 251-5970.




EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16,2014

ISSUE: Junior Achievement of Eastern lowa Partnership Agreement Approval

CONTACT: Superintendent, Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Please see attached Junior Achievement information including a copy of the Memorandum of
Agreement.

Junior Achievement would like to continue their partnership with Anamosa Schools for the

2014-2015 school year. The cost of the program is $10.90 per student participating in the Junior
Achievement program.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve the Junior Achievement Memorandum of Agreement.”

10



Junior
2 Achievement’

of Eastern Iowa

Anamosa Community School District -
Junior Achievement of Eastern Iowa
Partnership Overview

Since 2008:
o Junior Achievement programs support Anamosa students becoming more prepared to compete in local, national and global
economies.
e Programs deliver relevant, hands-on content regarding work readiness, entrepreneurship and financial literacy.
e Junior Achievement USA® has correlated all Junior Achievement programs to the lowa Core/Common Core to ensure that
programs are meeting curricular needs and district priorities.
e Local evaluation results indicate an 18.70% growth in comprehension of the skills and concepts taught.

08-09 09-10 10-11 11-12 1213 13-14

Total Classes Taught 6 12 36 36 40 42
Teachers 4 4 28 28 20 25
Students Served 143 179 696 628 791 903
Total ACSD Enroliment (K-12) 1,325 1,317 1,308 1,237 1,238 1,247
% Served by JAEI 10.79% | 13.59% | 53.21% | 50.77% | 63.89% | 72.41%

s 3,340 Anamosa Community School District students have participated.
e 124 community volunteers have taught and mentored 172 Junior Achievement programs in the district at a value of $55,213 in

volunteer service.
» 08-09 09-10 10-11 11-12 12-13 13-14 .
Volunteers 3 10 27 27 29 28
Volunteer Hours 74 160 474 465 488 - 548
Volunteer Service $1,850 $4,000 | $11,850 | $11,625| $12,188 | $13,700

* hased on a value of $25/hour

e JAEIl has invested $72,621 in programming at Anamosa Community School District.

o $157,635 of economic impact has resulted from the ACSD-JAEI partnership.

e Junior Achievement's Cedar Rapids Area 2014 Direct Program Cost per student is: $10.90, which is a $0.49 variance from the
2013 Direct Program Cost per student.

08-09 09-10 10-11 11-12 12-13 13-14

Annual Cost per Student $35.56 | $31.60| $3155| $2822| $29.04| $32.13
Annual Program Cost $5,085 | 95673 ] $21,959 | $17,722 | $22,971 | $29,013
Support from ACSD $0] $1964| $6,775| $6,335| $7,199| $7,529
Total Covered by JAEI $5,085 $3,709 | $15,184 | $11,387 | $15772 | $21,484
Percentage Covered by JAE! 100.00% | 6538% | 69.15% | 64.25% | 68.66% | 74.05%

Next Steps:
e Review current program model; modify to include future program growth

o  Align curriculum

e Determine 2014-2015 program plan

e Customize Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between ACSD and JAEI
e ACSD School Board review and approval of MOA by June 16, 2014

o  JAEl review and approval of ACSD MOA by June 30, 2014

05/27/14



Anamosa Community School District

Program Year 2013-2014

Anamosa High School
Semester Spring Grade 12th Total Students 4 JA Banks in Action Teacher  Dan Husmann
Anamosa Middle School
Semester Spring Grade 5th Total Students 18  JA Our Nation Teacher  Jessica Axtel
Semester  Spring Grade 5th Total Students 18  JA Our Nation Teacher  Jessica Axtel
Semester Spring Grade 5th Total Students 18  JA Our Nation Teacher  Jessica Axtel
Semester  Spring Grade S5th Total Students 18  JA Our Nation Teacher Jessica Axtel
Semester  Spring Grade.  8th Total Students 16  JA It's My Business! Teacher  Sue Stamm
Semester  Spring Grade 8th Total Students 27  JA It's My Business! Teacher  Sue Stamm
Semester Spring Grade 8th Total Students 30  JA It's My Business! Teacher  Sue Stamm
Semester Spring Grade 8th Total Students 28  JA It's My Business! Teacher  Sue Stamm
Semester Fall Grade 7th Total Students 27  JA Economics for Success Teacher  Sherri Neofotist
Semester Fall Grade 7th Total Students 27  JA Economics for Success Teacher  Sherri Neofotist
Semester Fall Grade 7th Total Students 27  JA Economics for Success Teacher  Sherri Neofotist
Semester Fall Grade 7th Total Students 27  JA Economics for Success Teacher  Sherri Neofotist
Semester Fall Grade 6th Total Students 23 JA It's My Future Teacher  Mindy Carstensen
Semester Fall Grade 6th Total Students 24  JA It's My Future Teacher  Mindy Carstensen
Semester Fall Grade 6th Total Students 23 JA It's My Future Teacher  Mindy Carstensen
Semester Fall Grade 6th Total Students 23 JA It's My Future Teacher  Mindy Carstensen
Strawberry Hill Elementary School
Semester Spring Grade 1st Total Students 23 JA Our Families Teacher  Sarah Andresen
Semester Spring Grade  1st Total Students 19 JA Our Families Teacher  Paula Black
Semester Spring Grade rten Total Students 22 JA Qurselves Teacher  Carrie Fellinger
Semester Spring Grade rten Total Students 2’1 JA Ourselves Teacher  Lynn Hostert
Semester Spring Grade rten Total Students 20  JA Ourselves Teacher Sara Klaassen
Semester Spring Grade st Total Students 23 JA Our Families Teacher  Kristy Robertson
Report Printed on  5/21/2014 Page 1 of 3



Grand Total Students
Class-Based Students
Job Shadow Students

Grand Total Consultants

Grand Total Classes

Grand Total Schools

Grand Total Teachers

Programs Taught

JA Ourselves

JA Our Families

JA Our Community

JA Qur City

JA Our Region

JA Our Nation

JA More Than Money
Elementary R&D

JA America Works

JA Economics for Success
JA Global Marketplace
JA It's My Business!
JA It's My Future

JA Job Shadow
Middle Grades R&D
JA Be Entrepreneurial
JA Career Success

JA Company Program
JA Economics

JA Exploring Economics
JA Finance Park

JA Personal Finance
JA Titan

High School R&D

Report Printed on  5/21/2014

Anamosa Communitv School District

903
903
0
28
42
3
25

ok
ok

[T e SR < T o S oo S o S o S o S - S = B e B O S = =2 . T = T -

Program Year 2013-2014

Retired Programs

Personal Economics

JA Enterprise in Action
International Marketplace
Economics of Staying in School
JA Economics with JA Titan
JA Banks in Action

JA Careers with a Purpose

JA Success Skills

[==R = B . B <o B o

Page 3 of 3



Junior
Achievement

of Eastern Iowa

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF EASTERN IOWA

20142015 SCHOOL YEAR

WHEREAS, the Anamosa Community School District, hereinafter referred to as DISTRICT,
and Junior Achievement of Eastern Iowa hereinafter referred to as JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT,
desire to enter into an Agreement for the purpose of enriching the DISTRICT curriculum, and

NOW THEREFORE IS AGREED:

Responsibilities of JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT:

1. Provide economic education materials to each student. Classroom materials will be
ordered and delivered directly to each participating classroom prior to the start of the
Junior Achievement class as outlined in the 2014-2015 program timeline or provided the
partner teachers at the District gives Junior Achievement one-month notice for new
program pilots.

2. Will prospect, recruit, place, schedule, and train each volunteer as well as facilitate
evaluation tools and recognition of each volunteer. Junior Achievement will serve as a
liaison between the volunteer and teacher if any concerns arise during the Junior
Achievement partnership.

3. Will provide an itemized cost statement of services to District’s Partnership Coordinator
in December 2014 and May 2015 for agreed upon 2014-2015 program services.

4. Will compile all District community volunteer hours and report them to District’s
Partnership Coordinator by June 30, 2015.

5. Will compile all program evaluation data and report impact and outcomes to District’s
Partnership Coordinator no later than July 31, 2015.

6. Will facilitate a joint District/Junior Achievement volunteer recognition program for all
participating volunteers.

7. Will be available to present partnership overview including volunteer, evaluation and
impact details to District School Board at an agreed upon date each year.



Will provide all student text books, student study guides, teacher manuals, classroom
volunteer manuals, test-generating software and other software licensing, shipping
charges, classroom insurance, staff time for recruitment, placement, training and
oversight of classroom volunteers and teachers, as well as other materials fees due to
economic module participation (varies by class).

Junior Achievement will provide at no cost to the District:

All fees associated with facilitating the J4 Ourselves™ program in Kindergarten
classrooms.

All fees associated with facilitating the J4 Finance Park™ program.

All fees associated with facilitating Career Fairs.

Responsibilities of DISTRICT:

1.

District will identify a partnership coordinator who will be the primary contact for the
District-Junior Achievement partnership.

Will provide a list of participating classes to Junior Achievement by May 30, 2014 for the
2014-2015 school year. All lists will be by school, grade, time period (if applicable),
teacher’s name and how many students will be participating in each classroom. Updates
to this schedule should be received by Junior Achievement no later than September 15,
2014.

Will allow Junior Achievement to provide a 1-hour group teacher training to all teachers
new to Junior Achievement during the school year. All training will be facilitated prior
to the Junior Achievement partnership experience. Junior Achievement Education staff
will provide the teacher training at a designated in-service or professional development
workshop coordinated by the District.

All District teachers will facilitate a pre-program as well as a post-program evaluation
instrument for each participating student in the Junior Achievement program. All
program evaluations can be accessed on the Junior Achievement website:
www.JAEasternlowa.org.

Will pay Junior Achievement semiannually (January and June) for services provided at
the rate of $10.90 per student participating in the following Junior Achievement
programs:

JA4 Our Families™ (used in 1* grade)

JA Our Community™ (used in 2™ grade)

JA Our City™ (used in 3" grade)

JA Qur Region™ (used in 4" grade)

JA Our Nation™ (used in 5™ grade)

JA It's My Future™ (used in 6™ grade)

JA Economics for Success™ (used in 7" grade)
JA It’s My Business™ (used in gt grade)



JA High School Programs

These service fees includes all student curriculum materials, teacher materials, classroom
volunteer materials, shipping charges, classroom insurance as well as Junior
Achievement staff time for recruitment, placement, training, evaluation and coordination
of classroom volunteers and participating school district teachers.

This Agreement shall be effective July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. On or before April 1st of
any year, one party shall notify the other in writing of its intent to terminate this Agreement.

This Agreement may be amended at any time during its term by mutual consent of the parties.
Any such amendment shall be in writing and signed by authorized representatives of both

parties.

Anamosa Community School District
Superintendent

Anamosa Partnership Coordinator’s Name

Partnership Coordinator’s E-mail Address

Anamosa Community School District
School Board President

Junior Achievement of Eastern Iowa
Area President

Junior Achievement of Eastern Iowa
Regional Executive Board Chairperson

Date

Telephone Number

Date

Date

Date



EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16, 2014

ISSUE: Fundraiser Approval — Rainbow Daycare

CONTACT: Superintendent, Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

The Rainbow child care program is moving to Anamosa Middle School for the summer. We would like
to take this opportunity, with our regular classrooms empty and cleaned out, to make some much needed
improvements to the environment.

We recognize that the children in our care are here for the majority of their waking hours, even more time
than they are in their own home. Because of this, we would like our program to resemble a home away
from home. First and foremost, safety is our number one concern. Many of the changes we would like to
make relate directly to the safety of the children. These are the biggest expenses when considering
making changes. Below is a list of specific safety concerns and how they would be addressed.

e Old shelving units that are too high (tipping hazard and view obstruction), and too narrow (tipping
hazard). Some of the units have bowed shelves that could potentially break under weight. We would
like many new shelving units, some for each classroom. This would be a large expense.

Rugs that are worn, stained, and pulling apart and frayed at the edges (tripping hazard).

e Outlet covers- safety recommendations encourage programs to be moving away from the type of
outlet covers that stick into an outlet and have to be pulled out to use. It is recommended to use the
sliding outlet covers, that automatically close when an outlet is not in use.

e Infant room divider/gate- The current gate in the infant room is intended to be a temporary gate, not a
permanent fixture. It is plastic and unstable, children lean on it and it easily moves and sways. We
would prefer a gate/divider system that is more secure and safe.

e Cabinet locks- the child care nurse consultant recommends using magnetic locks that don’t allow the
door to open at all unless the magnet key is in place.

e Rocking chair- child care nurse consultant recommends removing current rocking chair because it is a
pinch hazard for little fingers. She recommends a glider with covered mechanisms.

After safety concerns are addressed, we would like to look at the cosmetic appearance of the classroom.
This is a list of items that we feel would greatly enhance the comfort level and appearance of the
classrooms, allowing the program to truly feel like “home away from home.”

New window coverings- curtains instead of blinds

Sitting furniture for kids (chairs/couch)

Plants

Lamps

floor and wall paint

4 child stroller for infant room, this would allow infants to get outside for a walk

@ e e ¢ o e

11



Here is a general list specific to each classroom, followed by pictures/pricing for some of the items
desired for the infant room and other classrooms:

Toddler Room- 3 year old room-

2-3 rugs 2-3 rugs

Round pretend play table Sitting furniture for kids
Low, stable shelves (chairs/couch)

Sitting furniture for kids (chairs/couch) Plants

Plants Lamps

Lamps Low, stable shelf
Window coverings storage drawer shelf
Floor & wall paint window coverings

floor and wall paint

4/5 year old room-

1 rug

Sitting furniture for kids (chairs/couch)
Plants

lamps

storage drawer shelf

low, stable shelf

wall paint

Attached are pictures and descriptions of some of necessary items.

There is not currently money within the Rainbow budget to support these changes. We would like to hold
a fundraiser with the families in our program to raise funds for the improvements.

The two ideas for fundraiser possibilities are:
1. Catalog fundraiser
e Cookie dough and trail mix, or any other recommended/preferred catalog fundraiser company

2. Family Barbeque

Potluck BBQ, hotdogs provided by program

Bake sale @ event

Art show/sale @ event (student created)

Obstacle course for kids and parents with pledges from families. (Kids would receive a pledge
sheet that they could take to their families and friends to get pledges for completing the obstacle
course at the BBQ.)

e  Other organized outdoor activities for fun

e o o

Our preference would be to do the family barbeque fundraiser. It encourages family participation and
community involvement in the Rainbow program. All of the proceeds would also then go directly to the
program, and would not need to be split with a catalog company.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve family barbeque fundraiser for Rainbow Daycare with date to be determined.”



Angle Mount Wood Safeway Safety Gate by Kidco

See other baby products by KidCo.
The KidCo Angle Mount Wood Safeway is THE gate for situations where mounting

points are not straight across from each other.

It features easy one hand adult operation. The directional stop prevents gate from
' swinging out over stairs.

The striking oak or cherry finish coordinates beautifully with home décor.

The adjustable gate width is 28.5 inches to 43 inches. It stands 31 inches high

§72.95

Kaplan
b ATTTTTTrrT e “|' The Garden Gate provides a welcoming piece to the Create-A-Space™
SEREEEEE | system. Clear panels on each side to see through and an aluminum threshold
t provides exceptional stability. ADA compliant. Entrance is 32" wide to allow a
wheelchair and is 29 1/2"H. Latches are easily accessible to provider.
Connects to (70807) 29 1/2" Medium Column Post. Works with other Create-

i nRR ARRERRE .| A-Space™ components. $349.95

=3

!
e

No child is out of your vision when you have this two shelf storage unit. Clear acrylic panel on
the back allows you to see through to the other learning areas. Makes an excellent room
divider. 24"H x 36"W x 15"D.

$229.95

Features extra deep shelves with five compartments and a see-thru acrylic back. The
large top shelf also makes a display area. Fully assembled. 23'H x 46 1/4"W x 14
3/4"D.

$365.95

Waddlers and toddlers will love to cruise around the top of this unit. Perfect height
for them to hold on as they learn to walk. Includes 4 bins with accessibility from both
sides. Fully assembled. 18 1/2"H x 32 1/2"W x 19 1/2"D.

$277.95




Seats 4 children, up to 40 Ibs. each. Commercial grade stroller features independent reclining
seat backs, 10 rubber tires, foot activated brake, runaway brake, heavy-duty vinyl-coated fabric
and 2 canopies. 50"L x 33 3/4"W x 40"H. 70 Ibs.

$499.95

8x10 Rug
147.00

Glider with covered mechanisms

$199.99




EXHIBIT L

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16, 2014

ISSUE: Board Organization Dues
e JASB Association Dues
e ISFIS Dues

CONTACT: Superintendent, Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

Annual dues for board-based, business operation support organizations are presented. The lowa
School Board Association and the Iowa School Finance Information Services offer similar yet
different services. Each is seen to have strengths and efficiencies in different areas. IASB in
policy, personnel, legal support, board leadership development; ISFIS in data/information
analysis and both in finance (from different perspectives)

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve the participation in both IASB and ISFIS.”

13



Invoice Number * | IASBMBR003953
Invoice Date . - | 4/23/2014
lowa Assn of School Boards : [Customer it % LANAMOSA C14
6000 Grand Ave [Custo O | e

Des Moines 1A 50312

OPY

Bill To: Remit To:

Anamosa Community Schools lowa Association of School Boards
200 S Garnavillo Street PO Box 4716

Anamosa IA  52205-1900 Des Moines, 1A 50305-4716

SUUE T i paseription 0L oo . | Quantity." | UnitPrice = |-Ext.Price .

Item IR P e

01DUESSK12 IASB Membership Dues 2014-15 1 $4,222.00 $4,222.00

=l
S
2 $
. &
G
TOYAL $ 2R T
FOR - B
# VEF[iFIED
~ -7 P )
412 3¢ S
13- 39 &
Total.Due’ 0y $4,222.00
Payments Rceived $0.00
‘AmountDue = - $4,222.00
Payments made are for services rendered and are not considered charitable contributions.
Retain Top Portion for Your Records
REMITTANCE COPY
Please return this portion with payment.
‘Invoice Number.: :| IASBMBR003953
Invoice Date = = | 4/23/2014
lowa Assn of School Boards CustomerID -~ | ANAMOSA C14
6000 Grand Ave Amount Due " $4,222.00

Des Moines IA 50312

Remit To:
lowa Association of School Boards

) PO Box 4716
Anamosa Community Schools Des Moines, IA 50305-4716

200 S Garnavillo Street
Anamosa |IA 52205-1900



ISFIS™ o 1o INVOICE

Iowa School Finance

o ey 1201 63" Street
Des Moines IA 50311
(515) 251-5970
www.isfis.net
Tax ID# 27-0295802

) {‘ﬁa D)‘i oice #
SN | 144

=]
Customer
Anamasa Community Schools
200 S. Garnavillo St.
Anamosa, IA 52205-1900
Description Rate Total
2014-15 District Subscription Fee $ 1683.45
Less Early Subscriber Discount (5% discount if payment is received prior to July 15) - 84.17
Net 2014-15 District Subscription $1599.28
ISFIS District Subscription fees are based upon each district’s budgeted
enrollment, with an annual minimum of $350 and a maximum of 52,850.
2014-15 Tier 2 Supplemental Subscription Fee $600.00
Less Early Subscriber Discount (5% discount if payment is received prior to July 15) - 30.00
Net 2014-15 Tier 2 Supplemental Subscription $570.00
ISFIS Supplemental Services Subscription fees are a flat fee of S600 annually.
et .on ¢ A—
,/‘éQ\‘
=
TOTAL (if payment received prior to July 15) ( /S 2169.28
AGCT NG, §
&
Please make checks payable to ISFIS, Inc. $
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contae&us-at—-(—Si—S-)—Zé—l—éQ;LQ.g ————e
- $
3
TOTAL &

YERIFIED




EXHIBITM

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16, 2014

ISSUE: Free Admission to Students in Grades K-6 attending District Athletic Events

CONTACT: Superintendent, Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

As a measure to encourage greater student and family participation in secondary athletic events
which in turn is believed to impact the sense of Raider Pride and to recognize the financial
impact of regular attendance at district events on young families, the District would like to ask
for permission to establish practices allowing some level of elementary students entrance as
free admission to home athletic activities when under the supervision of an adult. Considered
leveling structures would range from Kdg-2nd, Kdg-4th, or Kdg-6th with event structures to be
all regular season athletic events 7th-12th, all regular season athletic events 9th-12th or all
regular season events of either grade combination but only on certain nights of the week. The
recommendation that is approved should also consider the admission of Olin students of the
reflective grades.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve a structure to allow some level of elementary student free admission to regular season
home athletic events.”

14



EXHIBIT N

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 16, 2014

ISSUE: Consideration of Sale of Buses by Bid

CONTACT: Superintendent, Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

The Transportation Department has two buses they would like to dispose of. One is a 1977
International bus that has been used for storage in the district (blue bus that has transported
chairs between buildings). The second bus is a 1998 21 passenger GMC/Thomas school bus

with $230,000 miles on it. Matt English, Transportation Director, would like to advertise them
for sale by bid.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve sale of 1977 International bus and 1998 GMC/Thomas bus for sale by bid.”

15



Policy Committee
Negotiations Committee

PPEL & Facilities
Committee

CADRE
Jones Co. Conf. Bd.

IASB Delegate Assembly
Representative

Ad Hoc Building/Long
Range Planning

Board of Education Committees

Rich Crump, Kristine Kilburg, Nicole Claussen
Anna Mary Riniker, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke

Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker

Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Shaun Lambertsen

Nicole Claussen

Connie McKean

Kiristine Kilburg, Shaun Lambertsen, Anna Mary Riniker

16



